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SENATOR MATTHEW J. RINALDO [Chairman] : May I have 

your attention, please. I would now like to call this public 

hearing to order. 

As you know, the purpose of the hearing is to discuss. 

Senate Bill Number 468, which concerns county libraries and 

amends the sections pertaining to the obtaining of revenue 

therefor. To go into a little more detail, the purpose of 

the bill is to authorize the Board of Chosen Freeholders to 

raise funds for the support of the county library, either as 

presently provided by law or by appropriating general tax 

revenues from the county treasury for this purpose. The bill 

will also raise the minimum tax from l/l5th to 1/lOth of a 

mill per dollar of tax basis. 

I am Senator Rinaold, Chairman of the Senate Committee 

on County and Municipal Government. I have with me on my right 

Senator Frank Italiano, also a member of the same committee. 

Now as you are called to testify, it would be appreciated 

if you would sit in the chair directly to my left where the 

mincophone is so that j;OUr remarks can be heard and can be made 

a part of the record. 

The bill, itself, as explained by me - and I assume that 

everybody here has taken a look at it - is a rather simple bill 

and I know that there is a lot of, you might say, controversy 

surrounding it, some very, very strong feelings in favor of it, 

and some very strong feelings in opposition to the bill. However, 

in going over the arguments, the letters, the correspondence, 

telegrams and verbal communications that have been addressed to 

me, it became very evident that the majority of the arguments 
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can be very simply crystalltzed, So while we do want t.o 

give everyone an opportunity to be heard, I think it would be 

a gross injustice and a waste of everybodyfis time to have 

complete repetition by having a number of people testify on 

the same point. So what I would li.ke to suggest is that 

if anybody who is scheduled to testify has a writ.t.en statement 

which they would prefer to be read into the record in lieu o.f 

reading the entire statement or instea.d of t.estifying 8 we 

would be glad to do that in order to expedite this process. 

Additionally, I would like to request that aft.er t~he initial 

witnesses have testified, either in behalf of or in opposition 

to the bill, that any further witnesses who have the same 

arguments may merely state that they support the arguments 

advanced by one of the previous witnesses, or in the alternative 

merely submit a statement for the record. 

Finally, if any of the witnesses have an extremely 

lengthy statement, it would be appreciated if copies of the 

st.atement be given to each of the stenogra.phers and both of 

the members of the Committee that are present here t.oday, and 

that the statement be summarized verbally ra.ther than going 

through every point. I assure you ~ and I have had some calls 

from people opposed to the bill - that there is not going to 

be any attempt to railroad the bill through or anything of t.hat 

nature. The bill is being presented here today merely for the 

purposes of public hearing" There will be much more deliber~ 

ation on this measure by the members of the Committee. so you 

have my assurance that no hasty action will be taken and 
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despite the fact that your views may not be expressed in their 

entirety but may only be summarized or written into the 

record, they will be given every consideration by this Committee 

in its deliberations on this measure. 

At this point, does anybody wish to add to the state­

ments that I already have? Does anyone want to just file a 

statement and have it read into the record? [No response.] 

If not, before calling the first witness, I will turn 

over the statements that I currently have that I have been 

requested to read into the record. Rather than my reading 

them personally, I will just mention the status of them and 

give them to the stenographer. 

The first one is from the Borough of Madison, signed by 

the Mayor, in opposition to the bill. 

The next one is from the Executive Director of the 

New Jersey State League of Municipalities, in opposition to 

the bill. 

The next one is from the Borough Attorney of the 

municipality of Red Bank, in opposition to the bill. 

I have letters from the Princeton Public Library, 

the Borough of Princeton, the Township of Princeton, Hamilton 

Township Library Commission, and Free Public Library, Trenton, 

all in opposition to the bill. 

Additionally, I have been asked to have added to the 

record a statement by Somerset Freeholder Doris W. Dealaman, 

who is requesting that the bill be held up for further study 

and that there be a legislative study of the entire matter 

so that the role of the county library could be clarified and 
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all library services in New Jersey placed on a sound footing. 

I will now turn these statements over to the stenographer. 

[The statements referred to by the Chairman can 
be found beginning on page 80 of this transcript.] 

The first witness on the agenda will be Senator Alfred 

Beadleston, who is the sponsor of the bill. 

SENATOR ALFRED N. B E A D L E S T 0 N: 

Senator Rinaldo and Senator Italiano, I think that you have 

very clearly expressed the content of the bill and I think you 

have very clearly stated also that it apparently is quite a 

controversial bill. 

The purpose, I might add, of the bill has never been to 

hurt in any way, shape or form the existing local libraries 

that have done such an outstanding job in most cases in supply-

ing that service to their local residents, but rather the intent 

of the bill was to find a method of supporting an adequate 

county library, and I stress the word "adequate," especially 

in those progressive counties of our State that are trying to 

establish, maintain and expand just such a county library 

system. 

In the old days, I think we all realize that a county 

library was pretty much a glorified bookmobile, and still is 

in some places, running around the county supplying supplementary 

service to our schools and to some smaller libraries. But 

today, at least in many of our counties, and certainly I think 

in the State, a library - I am talking now about the total 

library system - must be far more than that. It must be far 

more than a place where you can go to borrow books for enter-
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tainment or relaxation. Today a complete library system 

should have stack after stack after stack of periodicals of 

the latest type, the most recent authoritative scientific and 

other reference books, and I say that because today while we 

have in New Jersey some very fine libraries, particularly at 

Newark, our State Library here in Trenton, the exceptional one 

at Rutgers University and a handful of other fairly good ones 

in our State, by and large between there and the local libraries, 

there is a tremendous gap that is not being filled conveniently 

for the people of our State. 

That gap is going to have to be filled whether we like 

it or not by some regional or county library system, because 

apparently the regional concept has not caught on and isn't 

going to develop in at least the foreseeable future. 

The county library today in a progressive county that 

wants to supply a full and adequate library service cannot 

plan properly for the future and build as it should on the 

uncertain tax base of the existing law providing that it be 

supported by member libraries only. Those municipalities, of 

necessity, are the smaller ones and the poorer ones or they 

would have long since had their own libraries. 

As costs are going to skyrocket in every form of life, 

including government, these smaller municipalities, these 

member municipalities, are going to drop out. We see it 

already happening. And the remainder of them are going to have 

to pay an increasing cost which is going to be even more pro­

hibitive on them, with the result that they in turn will drop 

out and you can see the vicious circle that will develop, until 
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in a very few years, county libraries will go out of business. 

I am talking now about an adequate county library. It is 

the only kind I have any reason to suspect has any meaning 

or will have any meaning in the future in New Jersey. We 

are talking about the days where people are walking on the 

moon, where we are living in the age of the computer, and 

today a library has got to provide not just an entertainment 

purpose, but one for scholarship, one for the young men and 

women of our State who without that kind of service are not 

going to be able to get jobs of any importance, of any monetary 

value in the society of tomorrow. Shortly, no pupil who 

hasn't had at least two years of education beyond high school 

is going to be doing much except manual labor, and we are so 

told by our educational experts and, of course, you and I 

know they are right. 

This bill would not, as its opponents state, mean the 

end of local libraries and history elsewhere has shown that 

that is not so. I would like to correct some misapprehension 

which apparently has developed, because I read it in the Asbury 

Park Press, that one of the librarians of a local library 

said that the passage of this bill would mean that they would 

lose the large percentage of their State aid. That law has 

been researched and that statement is absolutely, unequivocally 

a falsehood. State aid will not be affected in any way, shape 

or form by the adoption of legislation of this kind. 

Now I realize, not because it is controversial - I never 

back away from controversial legislation or I don 1 t believe I 

would have been here 19 years -- I do believe that the opponents 

have merit to some of their arguments. There is no question that 
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local libraries do provide some of the service that a county 

library would duplicate. And thinking about how best to give 

credit to the municipalities that do that, we have been think­

ing first of all about a population basis, but that was easily 

and quickly dismissed. Population is not an indication of 

how much service a library is performing. Two towns of 10,000 

each in population, one could be spending $80,000 on its 

library, another $20,000. So the true measure as nearly as 

you can be fair about these things - and I don't know of any 

law you pass that is really equitable and fair to all, but 

ends up being nearly equitable to most - would be based, I 

think, on the dollar expenditure. And I would strongly suggest 

that this bill could be and properly ought to be amended to 

give not a rebate, because that would require the county to go 

out and raise additional taxes, but give a credit to a municipal­

ity on some formula for the dollar effort which it is now 

expending or will be expending in the future. 

I think to say for them to be given a credit equal 

to the percentage of their dollar expenditure as it relates to 

the total county effort of local and county libraries would 

be too small a credit. To say they should be given full credit, 

of course, we might as well get up and leave here now - we would 

be right back where we started. I think a 50 per cent credit 

would be too much. But somewheres between the lowest idea and 

the highest, I think we can arrive at an equitable formula. 

Because in my opinion, Senator Rinaldo and Senator Italiano, 

I think that we have reached a point where we have three choices: 

Adopt this particular bill as is and infuriate, and perhaps 
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properly - I think with reason they would be infuriated- the 

local library systems who do perform a service. Amend it to 

permit both of them to continue properly and fairly. Or, 

lastly, give up, abandon, any true county library system in 

this state. Without some legislation of general tax support 

for a county library, you cannot have, you will not have, an 

adequate library system in any county anywheres in this State. 

Now if that•s what the people want, that's what they 

will get. But if they agree that today, a regional library 

of some kind - and I can only see the county library fulfilling 

that function - is a necessity, an absolute must in this day 

and age, then some compromise, some amendment to this law, is 

absolutely and fundamentally necessary. 

This bill was not introduced, I repeat, to damage any 

library. They are doing a fine service. It was only intended 

for one purpose and that is to improve what.we are offering to 

the people of our State that cannot of necessity get to Newark 

or Trenton or Rutgers or to Madison Township, which is doing 

such a fine job. They may not even live in that county. It 

would be hard for them to get to it. We have got to find 

some method of fulfilling that gap and this bill should be the 

basis of that effort. Thank you very much. 

SENATOR RINALDO: Senator Beadleston, in your testimony 

you mentioned one possible amendment. You referred to a credit 

to the municipality. Now in view of the known opposition to 

this legislation, are there any other possible amendments that 

you have in mind or do you at this time have any suggestions 

regarding other possible amendments? I realize this question 
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may be somewhat premature. 

SENATOR BEADLESTONi I have given it a great deal of 

thought and I think competent people in the field have given 

it a great deal of thought. Senator, I can only think of one 

other amendment and that would be to kill the bill by striking 

the title. 

SENATOR ITALIANO: What? 

SENATOR BEADLESTON: Well, you kill a bill by striking 

the title of the bill. That kills it. I honestly think 

that other than some compromise on a credit basis, the only 

other amendment would be to kill it, forget it and go home and 

not supply the service. 

SENATOR RINALDO: Do you have any questions, Senator 

Italiano? 

SENATOR ITALIANO: No. 

SENATOR BEADLESTON: Thank you very much. 

SENATOR RINALDO: Thank you. 

Our next witness is Roger H. McDonough, State Librarian 

of the State of New Jersey. Mr. McDonough, please. 

R 0 G E R H. M c D 0 N 0 U G H: Mr. Chairman, ladies 

and gentlemen: I have a brief prepared statement. May I be 

permitted one or two informal comments? 

SENATOR RINALDO: Surely. I would suggest at this point 

also if any of the other witnesses have prepared statements that 

they give a copy to each of the stenographers and to both members 

of the Committee prior to assuming their seat on the stand. 

Please continue. 
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MR o McDONOUGH: Thank you. 

In discussing this legislation with the Executive Board 

of the Association of Chosen Freeholders the other day, it 

seemed to me that this is almost a classic case of the enormous 

problems we face here in New Jersey in trying to mediate these 

inter-governmental problems in terms of supporting public 

services that are part local or part municipal and part county. 

And when you have funds coming from three and four sources, the 

problem becomes enormously complicated. 

I want to tell you, Senator, that there are a lot of 

librarians and commission members and members of boards of 

trustees here today. I have met and talked individually with 

scores and scores of them over the past several months concerning 

this legislation. They are people of goodwill and they are 

trying to reach, as Senator Beadleston said, equitable and fair 

solutions. For that reason, sir, I welcome the spirit in which 

you have set out the ground rules for this hearing today and 

I have a feeling that out of it will come useful suggestions 

on which we can proceed. 

The only other informal comment I wanted to make was 

a quotation from ¥OUr fellow Senator Richard Coffee of Mercer 

when he was chairman of the Association of Chosen Freeholders 

some years ago. I spoke to him about this problem, the future 

of the county library, and his response was very swift and to 

the point. He said, 11 Roger, the county libraries must become 

very good or fade away. 18 And I am here today to say that I 

hope that they become very good and don 1 t fade away~ 

I am, as you have indicated, Director of the Division of 
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the State Library, Archives and History of the Department of 

Education, a post I have held for twenty-three years. I speak 

in support of Senate Bill No. 468. 

Historically, the county libraries were designed to 

provide library services to sparsely populated rural areas, 

based on the original legislation passed in 1920. The law 

has served this purpose and, at present, approximately 1,700,000 

New Jersey residents in 13 counties receive public library 

services through county libraries. In the fifty years since 

its passage, however, expanding population, urbanization, etc. 

have placed great pressures upon county libraries both in 

terms of program and approach. The new county library buildings 

in Monmouth, Morris, Sussex and Cumberland, and the building 

to be constructed in Burlington, indicate how certain county 

libraries are responding to new service demands, and have 

modernized and expanded their capabilities. 

Each county library plays a somewhat different role 

from its sister institutions, but, in essence, all provide the 

sole library service where there are no local outlets, and 

supplemental library resources and services, either through 

affiliated libraries, or to all county residents through 

headquarters units. Service characteristics of these agencies 

differ county to county, but every county library struggles 

with an unstable source of local income. Under the present 

law, with the one exception of a county library established 

under R.S. 40:35-5.1 -that's Cumberland County- county library 

support is limited to those municipalities which have not formed 

their own free public library or have not elected to join the 
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county library system. Thus, the county library is subjected to 

erosion of its tax base as urbanization encourages municipalities 

to attempt to provide their own local services. 

Modern library and information services now depend upon 

a range of resources and skills which is beyond the financial 

ability of any one unit. It is for this reason that the 

State Library Aid Law encourages various inter-library activities, 

and the development of selected strong point libraries to serve 

the reference and research needs of residents of larger 

geographical areas. This principle also underlies the develop­

ment of the State Library 1 s own backstop services for all the 

libraries of New Jersey, and its communication network which 

will mobilize the library resources of the entire State. The 

county library, with its affiliates, exemplifies this system 

concept, and six of them have been designated area libraries 

by virtue of the strength of their resources, staff, and 

programs. 

I urge the passage of Senate 468 because its permissive 

nature recognizes the great differences which exist among 

New Jersey counties, and affords the opportunity for counties 

to support their county library agencies on a stable base. 

This legislation would not require a county to fund the county 

library from general tax funds. Instead, the Boards of Chosen 

Freeholders in the counties involved will be permitted to 

exercise judgment, by a two-thirds vote, as to the future, and 

in some cases the survival, of agencies in which, over the 

years, they have made considerable investment. 

It would be unfortunate at this stage in the development 
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of a viable statewide network of library services, to deprive 

counties this freedom of choice, or to endanger the significant 

contribution the county libraries have to make on behalf of 

our citizens. Thank you very much. 

SENATOR RINALDO: Mr. McDonough, I believe or I would 

assume that you are also familiar with the opposition to this 

bill and the arguments that the opponents of the measure have 

promulgated. 

MRe McDONOUGH: I am indeed, sir. 

SENATOR RINALDO: Do you have any suggestions in 

regard to possible amendments to this piece of legislation? 

MR. McDONOUGH: The best one I have heard, sir, is the 

one that Senator Beadleston himself has suggested, which is 

in effect an offset to those municipalities within a county 

library framework who are making a substantial local effort. 

It seems to me that this is a reasonable compromise. I couldn't 

put a figure on a percentage at this point. But we can develop 

some statistical information in the State Library rather 

quickly, I would hope, and could come up with some suggestions 

along this line. 

SENATOR RINALDO: Just off the top of your head, could you 

give me some range that you would probably favor? In other 

words, Senator Beadleston mentioned a top figure, a maximum, 

of 50 per cent in his testimony. Do you have any preconceived 

idea as to the range that you would favor? 

MR. McDONOUGH: I don°t have preconceived ideas, sir, but 

off the top of the head, 50 per cent sounds a bit high. If you 

were to give all the money back, this would be self-defeating; 
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you might just as well not bother. Fifty per cent seems a 

bit high. I would hope that somewhere in between, something 

under that, we might strike a happy medium. It must be 

remembered that if the county libraries are strengthened through 

being given a broader tax base, they will be enabled to do 

many things that they can't do at the present time. In other 

words, the quid pro quo, you know 

SENATOR RINALDO: Yes. 

MR. McDONOUGH: It would be in terms of services and 

this is really what we are after, to somehow work out equitable 

arrangements where local autonomy is preserved and local effort 

encouraged at the same time cooperative methods are developed 

through which the larger unit will provide some of the services 

that the local outlet need not. 

SENATOR RINALDO: Do you have any further suggestions 

for amendment? 

MR. McDONOUGH: I don't at this time, sir. 

SENATOR RINALDO: All right. Thank you. I believe 

Senator Italia.no has some questions. 

SENATOR ITALIANO: Well, a couple of my questions were 

anticipated by Senator Rinaldo. But I would ask a question 

for clarification purposes. In your statement about the lOth 

line down, you say 11 • have placed great pressures upon 

county libraries both in terms of program and approach." 

Could you explain to me exactly what you mean by "approach 11 

in this sense? I can understand the sense of the term ''program." 

Explain to me what you mean by "approach"? 
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MR. McDONOUGH: Yes. For example, Senator, as Senator 

Beadleston observed, in the early days of the county libraries, 

it was frequently solely a bookmobile service that went around 

to various places in the county, made stops at all the schools 

and at various corners, and there were book stations where 

people opened their homes and took in books every two weeks 

for their neighbors and sometimes quite a wide geographical 

grouping of people. Gradually, those stations have been done 

away with. The visits to the schools have diminished as the 

schools themse1ves have developed school libraries in response 

to the new methods of teaching and the encouragement of Federal 

aid in recent years, and now increasingly an emphasis is being 

placed upon the county library providing strong, backstop 

reference and research services in central locations, such as 

those buildings I mentioned - the Eatontown Branch of the 

Monmouth County Library, for example, a most handsome and 

effective institution. 

There used to be no headquarters service. There were 

actually no places for people to sit down in a county head­

quarters. Now they keep open shopping nights and this sort of 

thing. 

SENATOR ITALIANO: If you know, and in your judgment and 

in your opinion, would enactment of this present bill or any 

amended version of it have any effect upon the State Library 

Aid Law to the local libraries? 

MR. McDONOUGH: No, sir, no harmful effect. 

SENATOR ITALIANO: Apparently there has been some confusion 

on this point, as Senator Beadleston raised. 
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MR. McDONOUGH: I think the article quoted was referring 

to the former 1959 statute rather than the 1967 statute. 

SENATOR ITALIANO: So under the present statute, enactment 

of this law or an amended version of it, as has been suggested, 

to this point anyway, would not affect the aid from the State 

Library 

MR. McDONOUGH-- the State Library Aid Act of 1967, 

no, sir. 

SENATOR RINALDO: That 1 s all. Thank you, Mr. McDonough. 

Our next witness is Mr. Benjamin Danskin, the County 

Clerk of Monmouth County. Mr. Danskin, please. 

B E N J A M I N H. D A N S K I N: 

Senator Rinaldo and Senator Italiano. 

Thank you, 

I will read this. 

very brief. I would just like to get it on the record. 

It is 

My name is Benjamin H. Danskin. I am the County Clerk 

of Monmouth County and a former Freeholder. Prior to my county 

service I was Mayor and a member of the governing body of the 

Township of Wall. My background on the county and local level 

has provided a unique combination of experience to evaluate 

the programs and facilities of a County Library System and 

its relationship to local units of government. 

Monmouth County has 53 municipalities, many of them 

encompassing limited area with a correspondingly small population 

and restricted tax base. The ability of many of these commun­

ities to provide comprehensive library service on an independent 

and separate basis is not economically feasible. 

The State Library Plan recognizes the need for Area 
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Libraries to provide books and services on a comprehensive 

basis including a full range and variety of collections 

covering the major fields of knowledge. The State Plan 

designates the County Library in Monmouth as the Area 

Library and State Aid is provided to assist the county in 

carrying out this responsibility. The proposed legislation 

to provide County-wide support for our County Library is 

a logical step in keeping with the State plan to strengthen 

the concept of the Area Library, which is the cornerstone 

of the State Library Plan. 

For an extended period of time in Monmouth County, 

library facilities and services were not being expanded 

to match the needs of a growing population. As the Free­

holder responsible for Public Property, I worked with our 

County Library Commission on plans for a major reference 

center well related to our heavy concentrations of popula­

tion in the Coastal Area of the County. While there was 

opposition to this program by some of the exempt towns not 

participating in the County System, the utilization of this 

facility provides ample evidence that a void existed in 

the library field in Monmouth County which could only be 

met by the County. Thirty-two Hundred (3,200) residents 

of exempt municipalities have acquired cards to use this 

facility during the past year. 

Not in the notes, but they do pay $2 per person 

for that privilege. 
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Our County Library Commission also has plans for a 

Headquarters Facility and Reference Center to serve Western 

Monmouth to improve coverage on a County-wide basis. 

The quality of library service can only be measured 

by the comprehensive nature of its collections and services. 

The only way comprehensive service can be provided in Monmouth 

County is through the back-up of the County Library to local 

libraries. 

In the planning of facilities and programs the stability 

of the tax base supporting the function is a vital consider­

ation. The only way to guarantee a high level of library 

service on a uniform basis in Monmouth County is to spread 

the cost to the population and tax base of the entire County 

for the support of the County Library System. To improve and 

expand services, the County Library Program must rest on a 

broad permanent tax base. I would urge and recommend that your 

Committee act favorably on S 468. Thank you very much. 

SENATOR RINALDO: You're very welcome. I don 1 t believe 

there are any questions for you, Mr. Danskin, so we will proceed 

to our next witness, Arthur Krumm, Mayor of Wall Township. 

Mayor Krumm, please. 

A R T H U R K R U M M: Mr. Chairman, ladies and gentlemen: 

As Mayor of Wall Township, I would like to say a few words 

about our library. In 1961, a local library was started in 

Wall Township, using a small building to house a few hundred 

books and having volunteer help. In 1968, we moved to a shopping 

center and expanded our facilities. By now, we had paid part-time 
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help and about 5,000 books. But we lacked the professional 

library knowledge and necessary funds to bring us to a quality 

of service our borrowers required. 

At this time we approached the Monmouth County Library 

for guidance. About a year ago we were made a branch of the 

Monmouth County Library. Under agreement with the county, they 

staff our library with a professional librarian, two assistants 

and a page. They help stock our branch with books and periodicals. 

We, in turn, buy books, provide building and required utilities. 

Wall Township Library now has 9,509 books, 8560 belonging 

to Wall Township and 949 county books. Our borrowers number 

2435. A children 6 s room has just been added and we are negotiating 

for additional space for growth. I can only praise the fine job 

Monmouth County Library has afforded to us. Our budget - in 

1967, Wall Township, part of it, was $9,450. Our county tax 

was $17,007. In 1968, our budget in Wall was $12,600 and 

the county tax was $23,313. In 1969, Wall budget was $12,600 

and the county tax was $26,680. We heartily support this bill. 

Thank you. 

SENATOR RINALDO: You're quite welcome. 

Our next witness will be George Hagemeister, Mayor of 

Sparta Township. Mayor Hagemeister, please. 

G E 0 R G E H A G E M E I S T E R: Good morning! 

Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

The Township of Sparta is strongly opposed to Senate Bill 

468 which provides for the support of county libraries from 

general tax funds rather than from a dedicated special library 

tax as has heretofore been provided. There are two primary 
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reasons for the Townshipps position. These are as follows: 

1. The enactment of Senate Bill 468 would be extremely 

unfair and place an undue financial burden on communities 

throughout the State of New Jersey having municipal libraries 

in counties where county library support was provided from 

general tax funds. The provisions of the proposed bill would 

allow a situation whereby some municipalities would be required 

to pay for library services provided by the County Library which 

the municipality is itself providing. An argument that county 

library services would be 11 available 11 to such municipalities 

is not acceptable since it is natural that local residents would 

use local library facilities. Thus, the enactment of Senate Bill 

468 would result in the subsidization of library services by 

some municipalities for other municipalities in any given county. 

Such a system is grossly unfair and directly contrary to the 

principle of providing governmental services on an equal basis 

to all. 

2. The enactment of Senate Bill 468 would result in 

duplications of library services and facilities and would in 

turn be an unnecessary waste of tax funds. The basis for this 

statement is that some, if not all county libraries, are actually 

attempting to provide a full range of library services rather 

than providing services to supplement local municipal facilities. 

Such a system is quite acceptable in rural areas where commun­

ities are too small to economically provide their own satisfactory 

library facilities as long as the communities receiving such 

services also provide the funds which are required for same. 

However, in the many communities where municipal libraries are 
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in existence and are providing library services, provision of 

the same services, and perhaps some additional services, by 

county libraries is an undesirable and unnecessary waste of 

public tax monies. 

In connection with these reasons for opposing Senate Bill 

468, it should be noted that information available to the Sparta 

Township Library Board of Trustees and the Sparta Township Council 

indicates that usual day-to-day library services can be provided 

significantly less expensively and more effectively at the local 

level than through county library facilities. It should be 

made clear that this statement does not refer to specialized 

services which should perhaps be provided at a higher level, such 

as the area reference library system now in effect. The pro­

vision of services such as this can properly supplement municipal 

services in the same manner that a law library at a college or 

university supplements the general university library. If a 

system could be established and properly controlled whereby 

~ounty libraries were restricted to providing specialized 

services on an equal basis to all communities, legislation to 

provide for the support of such county library services from 

general tax funds would perhaps be acceptable. 

SENATOR RINALDO: Mayor, many of your arguments seem 

to indicate that rather than being opposed to the specific 

method of financing in the bill, you are opposed to county 

libraries in toto unless they are merely put into effect to 

serve as an adjunct or supplement to a local library. Am I 

correct in this statement, that to take the broader view you 

are not only opposed to the bill in its present form, but you 
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are opposed to county libraries? 

MAYOR HAGEMEISTER: Not at all. I hope I didn't give 

that inference. The County Library System has provided over 

the years outstanding services, particularly in our county, 

where being a rural county many of the municipalities have not 

had their own library facilities and still do not have, and 

our County Library is providing an outstanding function in their 

behalf. But the whole system is changing and in those mun­

icipalities where you are providing your own facilities - and 

we have proven in our particular case that we are able to do 

this much more efficiently and more economically - the county 

library as far as we are concerned would be providing us a 

much more desirable facility as an area reference library type 

of facility instead of the complete library concept that they 

are now entered in. 

SENATOR RINALDO: In other words, you do feel at this 

time that the county library serves a useful function. 

MAYOR HAGEMEISTER: Surely. 

SENATOR RINALDO: Would you be in favor of this bill 

if it were amended in line with the recommendations submitted 

by both Senator Beadleston, the sponsor of the bill, and Mr. 

McDonough, the State Librarian? 

MAYOR HAGEMEISTER: Well, obviously, it would provide 

some relief from the bill as it is now worded. Our main 

concern is that we don't want to be confronted with double 

taxation in essence. It is costly enough to provide services as 

it is and to have to do it on a dual basis, we don't feel would 

be fair. So if we are divorced, so to speak, by an amendment in 
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the bill that would provide those municipalities that provide 

their own services to their citizens not being obligated, by 

all means, then we have no objection to funds being established 

for the county library system. 

SENATOR RINALDO: In other words, you are in favor of 

100 per cent offset, which would in effect, according to 

Senator Beadleston, just about kill this. 

MAYOR HAGEMEISTER: No, I don°t think that would be fair. 

You have to be realistic about it. Because the county libraries 

undoubtedly if they were to be established as we are suggesting, 

more on the area of a reference library, they would be able to 

provide, and do at the moment, certain facilities in a reference 

area and obviously whatever that proportion amount would be, 

we should support. So to say 100 per cent, no - I am quite 

certain in our particular case it would be substantially more 

than 50 per cent though that we should be credited with. 

SENATOR RINALDO: Could you give me same idea of a 

figure that you feel would be acceptable if the bill were amended? 

MAYOR HAGEMEISTER: I wouldn 1 t want to make a guesstimate 

of that type, but rad be only too happy when we go back to 

analyze strictly on the basis of those services we have been 

getting, books, for instance, on loan from the county library, 

and give you that breakdown and would be happy to forward it 

to youe 

SENATOR RINALDO: All right. Thank you. 

SENATOR ITALIANO: Mayor, if I understand you correctly, 

you are now receiving services from your county library to the 

extent that it is a supplemental service? 
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MAYOR HAGEMEISTER: Yes, of a relatively limited nature 

in the last several years. 

SENATOR ITALIANO: Are you participating in any financial 

support for this county library system at the present time? 

MAYOR HAGEMEISTER: No. We were up until a little 01 er 

a year ago when we divorced ourselves from the county system. 

SENATOR ITALIANO: Would you agree that not all municipal­

ities are in a position to establish their own library system? 

MAYOR HAGEMEISTER: Surely. 

SENATOR ITALIANO: And there is a need for a county 

library system over and above just supplemental services -­

MAYOR HAGEMEISTER: There has been. 

SENATOR ITALIANO: [Continuing] -- for those municipalities 

that can•t establish their own library systems? 

MAYOR HAGEMEISTER: That 1 s correct. 

SENATOR ITALIANO: Then you just can°t limit a county 

library to supplemental services. You have to provide facilities 

for those municipalities that can•t or are not in a financial 

position to provide their own library services. Would you 

agree with that? 

MAYOR HAGEMEISTER: I think that is a reasonable statement, 

but not to be expanded. 

SENATOR ITALIANO : And you would agree with an amendment 

to this law to some extent where there would be an equitable 

arrangement with the communities that have their own systems? 

MAYOR HAGEMEISTER: I think I would. I obviously would 

want to see what the amendment was. But it sounds substantially 

reasonable. 

24 

• 



SENATOR ITALIANO: Thank you. 

SENATOR RINALDO: Our next witness will be Mr. William 

Vandertulip of the Township Committee, Denville Township. 

Mr. Vandertulip, please. 

WILLIAM VAN D E R T U L I P: Thank you, 

Senator Rinaldo. I believe you already have remarked as a 

preface to my comments that the Legislative Committee of the 

League of Municipalities opposes this bill as presented, 

simply because of the penalties to local libraries. 

In appearing before this distinguished committee I do 

not wish to be redundant in detailing again the primary areas 

of concern which I have placed in writing to each member of 

the committee with respect to the proposed bill. I merely 

cite these areas: 

1. The bill because of dilution of municipal tax monies 

deters the development of local library services, rather than 

providing incentives for local library development. 

2. It abolishes local prerogatives to participate in 

regional or county libraries and forces a financial union of 

established advanced municipal libraries with a county library 

which is basically rurally oriented. 

3. It creates a new real estate tax for those municipal­

ities such as Denville who have oriented their library development 

apart from a county system. Any new local real estate tax in 

the field of education is at variance with the fiscal tenor 

of all current state reports in the field of education. 

As another has said, the proposed cure, S 468, is as 

bad as the disease. Its adoption will create many new problems. 
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I would state that there are many in Denville and other exempt, 

Morris County communities who are sympathetic to the County 

Library funding problem and who seek an equitable solution to 

it. In my opinion the principal reason that an equitable 

solution has not been proposed in Morris County has been the 

reluctance of the county government unit and the County Library 

Commission to effectively seek the counsel of the library 

forces of the exempt communities to propose and effectuate 

a sound cooperative proposal. As a result, we have a completely 

polarized bill before us. I am glad to report that both the 

County Library Commission and the county governmental unit 

have recently sought the views of exempt communities. If such 

communication is seriously pursued, a sound bill can be achievedo 

For this reason, I ask that S 468 be tabled so that focus on an 

equitable bill can be made. A more equitable proposal is to be 

presented today by Mr. Falk of Morristown. 

Speaking of compromise and the spirit of equity, the 

unilateral concept of compromise and equity of the Morris County 

Library Commission toward exempt communities is disclosed on 

page 10 of their promotional brochure enclosed and is quoted: 

usupporters of the Beadleston bill, however do recognize 
that municipalities that have made a major investment 
in providing adequate library facilities to their local 
communities and continue to fund their local library 
operation at substantial levels should have their 
contributions acknowledged. Working together with 
interested parties, an acceptable compromise undoubtedly 
can be worked out in this area. 11 

Here such an attempt at compromise would occur after 

passage of S 468 when the bargaining power of such an exempt 

community would be 0.00 particularly in the light that under 
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Title 40:33-13 of the Library Law said municipality must apply 

for readmission to the County Commission under terms set 

forth by the County Commission. As a representative of an 

exempt community, I strongly desire that equity and compromise 

be stipulated in the law itself, rather than be paternally 

dispensed in an unspecified unilateral manner after passage 

of the law. 

It may be considered trite in the light of current 

developments throughout the state to approach the subject of 

additional state aid for research, area and county libraries 

over and above the present state library aid formula. 

Since the fiscal problem is not restricted to Morris 

County, I thrust this concept before you: 

Library service throughout the state is a fundamental 

component of the educational program of the state. It is not 

a luxury or an entertainment diversion. As a component of 

the educational effort of the state, the fiscal recommendations 

of current state reports in education should bear also on the 
1 

library effort. 

I cite a few brief excerpts: 

The Musto Report while focusing on the assumption by 

the state of mandated costs has as one of its conclusions: 

urn terms of fiscal adequacy, the Commission believes 
that as a matter of policy: 

s1The state should assume or begin to assume from 
county and municipal government all fiscal responsi­
bility for functions and services such as public 
education,the administration of justice and welfare, 
which are of state wide scope, impact and implication.~~ 

Again the Mancuso Report: 
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01The state share in educational costs must be increased 
to provide incentive and equalization among districts 
to provide a comprehensive educational program." 

Again the thrust of the Bateman Report has as a major 

theme increased state aid to local education districts. 

I urge this committee to table the proposed law with 

the recommendation that research, area and county libraries be 

subsidized for a percentage of their budgets because of the 

fundamental areawide educational role of these regional insti-

tutions. This subsidy from the state would be in addition to 

present library aid formula and can be derived possibly from 

sales tax revenues. 

Within the framework of the Morris County problem if 

this fundamental component of state aid subsidy could be 

achieved, the library forces of Morris County, both the 

participating and exempt communities, could cooperatively 

recommend a workable formula to assure a permanent funding 

base for the county library for the future. 

SENATOR RINALDO: Thank you. If any additional state 

funding is not possible at this time because of the fiscal 

problems that we are faced with, and since you apparently 

agree that county libraries are a vital ingredient in our 

library and educational structure, would you favor the amend-

ment heretofore proposed by the sponsor of the bill and Mr. 

McDonough or any other amendment to the bill? 

MRo VANDERTULIP: As I have stated previously, there 

are many in Morris County in exempt communities who are sympathetic 

to the plight of county libraries,to their fiscal plight. 
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Specifically, I would favor tre Falk proposal. Mr. Falk will 

give his presentation. He appears on the agenda. I endorse 

that particular rompromise which is a compromise. I would 

endorse that rather than Senator Beadleston°s compromise. 

SENATOR RINALDO: Thank you. 

Since the witness has given us some insight into not 

only his own views but also the fact that Mr. Falk has a 

proposal for possibly curbing some of the opposition to this 

bill and amending it, perhaps at this time it would be logical 

to call Mr. Falk as our next witness. Mr. Falk, please. 

JAMES w. F A L K: Senator Rinaldo,· Senator Italiano, 

and Senator Beadleston: As Mr. Vandertulip has mentioned a 

group of us in Monmouth County representing both the member 

and exempt libraries did meet on several occasions to discuss 

this bill, S 468, and to try and arrive at what Senator Beadleston 

refers to as an equitable and fair solution. 

First, I would like to state that as President of a 

library which·has been in existence for 101 years, providing 

a local library service, we are strongly opposed and I am 

instructed by my trustees to register my opposition to the 

bill in its present form as destroying our local library. 

But any comments I make on that would be redundant and I 

won't go into it. 

The discussions that we had in the county were a 

recognition that the present system of funding is destructive 

of county library development by encouraging local libraries 

to opt out. The proposal set forth in the bill as the 
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alternative is destructive of local libraries by destroying 

their tax base and by preventing growth of local librarieso 

What we wanted was a bill which would have the 

incentives for local library development,because we believe 

that library service locally is the best type of library 

service,and still provide a tax base for the county for its 

growth as ~ and this is important - as the na.ture of the 

county and the services required of it vary. 

Unfortunately my knowledge of the library systems in 

the State is limited to Morris County. But there we have 

some strong local libraries and we still have some very heavy 

rural areas. 

What we proposed was that the tax money to be raised 

in the county for the support of a library be divided between 

those moneys which will go toward local library service for 

the member libraries and those moneys which will go for the 

general area backup, regional services. And we propose that 

this be done on a basis of the ratables of the two groups of 

communities; namely, the proportion of the ratables of the 

member libraries to the total county ratables would be 

applied by the county to that service giving local library 

services on a dedicated tax basis. The proportion of the 

ratables of the exempt libraries to the total ratables would 

be applied by the county as a county tax item to be paid by 

the total county. 

The advantage of this is that it will vary as the needs 

of the county vary. If a local library feels that it no longer 

needs those specific local services and opts out of the county, 

30 



it does not destroy the county tax base- it merely shifts the 

proportion of the budget that is supported by the county 

from that supported by the dedicated tax. We feel that this 

will provide an equitable basis for the future development of 

both the county systems and the local libraries as they now 

exist and as they can grow. What we are afraid of is the 

collision course between the local and the county libraries. 

We have that collision course now. It would be even worse 

if our county freeholders were to opt for Section C on the 

Beadleston Bill. That is our proposal, sir. 

[Written statement submitted by Mr. Falk 
can be found on page 94 of this transcript.] 

SENATOR RINALDO: Fine. Thank you, Mr. Falk. 

Our next witness is Mr. Clyde Apgar, the Mayor of 

Milford, New Jersey. Mayor Apgar, please. 

C L Y DE A P G A R: Senator Rinaldo and Senator 

Italiano, I am Clyde Apgar, Mayor of Milford. I have come 

here with no real prepared speech. 

We are for public libraries and for the development of 

stronger libraries. We do not belong to the County Library 

Association, but we are a small community of approximately 

1200 people. Our book stock exceeds some 12,000 volumes and 

we are just completing a new library facility costing in 

excess of $118,000. 

I think not only our community but many small communities 

feel that there is going to be a need to increase taxes to 

support the county library and it is placing an excess burden 

on not only our taxpayers but many other small community 
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taxpayers as they must also pay for new library facilitieso 

I am naturally interested in Senator Beadleston°s 

proposal to amend or give back to the community, but I believe 

there is still a question here: Where does it spell out what 

services we would get for our money? Frankly I urge that 

Senate Bill 468 be tabled for further study until some assurance 

can be given to these communities that have gone into debt 

and how they are going to provide to take care of these debts. 

Thank you. 

SENATOR RINALDO: Thank you, sir. 

Our next witness is Mrs. Emily Gianni, representing the 

Friends of the Library, Denville, New Jersey. Mrs. Gianni, 

please. 

M R So EMILY G I A N N I: Mr. Chairman and ladies 

and gentlemen, I am going to be a little redundant but I 

do have a very brief statement that will repeat some of the 

things that have been said. 

As a library user and as a member of the Friends of the 

Library, I am interested in tax legislation concerning libraries. 

Understanding of and justification for additional taxes will 

be demanded by the general public and, therefore, it is important 

that the current library program, the money needed to carry 

it out and its relationship to the community be clearly stated 

and understood. We would like to know explicitly what new 

services we are to receive for this extra money. We have 

previously asked for plans of future services and have not 

been informed of them. Therefore, we cannot consent to this 
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double tax until we receive these objectives. 

What will be done for us that we cannot do for ourselves? 

Will whatever is to be done for our community be provided 

more economically than we have provided ourselves? What 

guarantee do we have that the service we received in the 

past from our County Library will not repeat itself? We 

are not against systems but we do not want to create a system 

which hampers the development of our library and other libraries 

like ours. Our experience in Denville in the past three years 

has shown us that the people will support satisfactory library 

service. Our people tell us what they want. They came to 

hear historians, authors and poets speak. Our Great Books 

discussions are attended by many people from the surrounding 

communities. Our Friends of the Library group has donated 

time, talent, books and equipment to the library. We constantly 

try to improve our activities so that we may bring more books, 

people and ideas together. Good service has proven to be 

one of our most valuable assets and in return we have received 

the support of the community. 

The people are the ones who pay for library service 

and therefore the people of the community insist on being 

aware of the specific services that they will be able to 

avail themselves of. A good library wants to make the best 

use of its tax dollar. It also wants to be an excellent cultural 

and educational center. A good library not only answers 

questions daily, but a good library must ask questions. We 

cannot consent to this proposed legislation until our questions 

are answered. We urge that this legislation be tabled. 
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We feel that funding has corn e before the 

specific services to be renderedand as some previous speakers 

have said, we feel this is a double tax for our communities 

and we think our people will ask us questionsbecause people 

today do vote down school budgets and things like that 

because of these excessive tax burdens. 

SENATOR RINALDO: Fine. Thank you very much, Mrs. 

Gianni. 

Our next witness will be Mr. Edwin Beckerman, the 

President-elect of the New Jersey Library Association. 

Mr. Beckerman, please. 

E D W I N B E C K E R M A N: Senator, I am going to take 

advantage of your offer to submit this statement for the 

record and, if I may, I would like to make a few off-the-cuff 

remarks on what we have been hearing. 

I think there are certain basic problems involved in 

this whole question. Basically, in many counties there ~ 

no alternative to a county library system that is strongly 

based, that has had a chance to develop sophisticated services 

that the people of New Jersey need. 

Secondly, I don°t think there is any question that if 

we continue along the same road we are headed at the moment, 

we are not going to have strong county libraries and perhaps 

we are ·not going to have county libraries at all. 

Therefore, I think it is incumbent upon us to take some 

kind of action, not in the interest of county libraries but in 

the interest of individual members of the public who reside in 

those counties who need service. 
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Now I think we have looked at the question in a 

variety of ways and one of them is to try to legislate from 

the top, so to speak, to try to find some kind of over-all 

solution to all county library problems. Since we have 13 

county libraries, we have 13 different sets of problems 

and almost any solution you apply to one of them is inapplicable 

in another situation. What we are after, I think, is as 

equitable a situation as possible and I think that we have 

had some interesting suggestions today from Senator Beadleston 

and from Mr. Falk. I think we should look at these statements 

and I think we should find out what they mean in terms of 

a practical program. But I think it is essential that we 

make this kind of commitment to county libraries because they 

are needed desperately and I would hope that the Legislature 

does take some kind of action this year on this question. 

[Mr. Beckerman°s written statement can be 
found on page 98 of this transcript.] 

SENATOR RINALDO: Thank you very much. I think in 

addition to your statement here you have given some summary 

which may be good to interject at this point, and that is .that 

we do have before us a bill that some people feel is needed 

and others are opposed to, but in between there seems to be 

some indication that the bill can be amended in one of two 

ways, that proposed by Mr. Falk and also in the manner proposed 

by both Senator Bead~eston and Mr. McDonough, and I assure you 

that the Committee will take a good hard look at both of these 

proposals. 

SENATOR ITALIANO: Mr. Beckerman, I assume then that 
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you agree with an equitable proposal as suggested earlier 

regarding an amendment to the bill for those municipalities 

who have already established their own library system. Am 

I correct in that assumption? 

MRe BECKERMAN: Yes. I think the compromise may not be 

as simple as it first appears. Part of the problem is involved 

in the cost of operating a strong central facility. I think 

if you took not only county library budgets but municipal 

library budgets in larger cities, you are going to find that a 

large percentage of the cost is involved in the development of 

that central facility. I think this kind of central facility 

is essential in each area. So that it seems to me is the 

business of the entire county, support of that facility, 

whatever the percentage finally winds up. 

SENATOR ITALIANO: I thought there was a very good 

question raised by Mrs. Gianni, I believe it was, regarding 

what type of services would be available to those municipalities 

that have already established their system. 

MR. BECKERMAN: Well, Senator, I think we almost have 

a case of the chicken and the egg here. We need the kind of 

services that a strong central library can develop. We can°t 

get it unless they are funded in some way. And we continually 

go around in a c.ircle chasing our own tails. I think this 

gets to the crux of the matter. 

SENATOR ITALIANO: Would you agree that not all county 

library systems are first-rate? 

MR. BECKERMAN: I would agree to that definitely and I 

would say the same thing is true of municipal libraries. 

36 



SENATOR ITALIANO: How about then a suggestion that 

before a county is permitted the option of pursuing the remedies 

afforded under this bill, they be designated as area libraries 

by the State? This would guarantee that they would be giving 

good services to the community before they are taxed. 

MR. BECKERMAN: Well, of course, the effect of present 

legislatiqn wo~ld be j~st t~e Qpposite beca~se qnce designated 

the area center must offer a range of services to both exempt 

and non-exempt libraries and the effect is to off~r services 

that are going to be paid for partially by the non-exempt libraries 

and certainly offer an inducement to other libraries that are 

outside the system to stay out and perhaps induce libraries 

that are now in systems to pull out because under the terms 

of the area reference program, they will get the service anyway. 

SENATOR ITALIANO: Well, wouldn't this designation sort of 

answer to a degree the problem of what kind of services a 

community would receive from this county library system since 

they are designated as an area library system? 

MR. BECKERMAN: It would have two effects. It might serve 

to draw away those libraries presently part of the system 

and it also would have the effect possibly of designating 

libraries that are not ready to offer this kind of service 

because of the present tax base. 

SENATOR RINALDO: Thank you, sir. 

Our next witness is Mr. Jon Lloyd Miller, the President 

of the Camden County Board of Library Commissioners. Mr. Miller. 

J 0 N L L 0 Y D M I L L E R: Gentlemen, I have a 

copy of some of what I want to say here and I would like to 
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say here and I would like to give it to the stenographer. 

First, I would like to indicate and register my support 

from the Camden County Library Commissioners for Senate Bill 

468. That is why I am here and the Commissioners support 

100 per cent,for the record,the need for change in the method 

of financing, as outlined in the document which I have given 

for the record, "The Need of New Jersey County Libraries 

for More Dependable Support, 1' prepared by the Board of 

Library Commissioners of Morris County. The Board of Library 

Commissioners of Camden County agree with and support the 

Document as it is written as representative of the problem, 

and in the vernacular, ~'It tells it like it is. 1' 

The word usystem1' has been thrown around a good bit 

this morning and around the State for a while. For a minute I 

went out and looked up in the Merriam-Webster Pocket Dictionary 

the meaning of the word. It says, "A group of units so combined 

as to form a whole and to operate in unison. 11 I think those 

of you who know libraries in the State of New Jersey can 

quickly realize that there are very few of those things in 

New Jersey and probably what we are talking about is a way to 

bring those things into being, I hope. 

The systems approach to solving problems is firmly 

established in our society and it proves its worth repeatedly. 

In libraries now we are also trying to make use of this way 

of looking at problems. In Camden County, the Camden County 

Library just in the past year started purchasing and cataloging 

library materials for its members. The catalogue information 

is simultaneously given to a computer and a catalogue in "book" 
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loose-leaf form is produced. It is updated each week in 

quarter sections and distributed to each libraryo The savings 

to member libraries and to the county are quite noticeable, 

we, being able to purchase more materials because of increased 

discounts available from book sellers to large buyers. It is 

beginning to eliminate lengthy delays in cataloging materials 

when they arrive, and in many cases, this is the first time 

that many of our libraries have had a catalogue. It is our 

opinion that this program should and could be broadened to 

include the whole county. In Camden County, the County Library 

services 30 of 37 communities. This would, I think, result in 

significant per capita savings on this area of library service. 

In the year just past, the Camden County Board of 

Library Commissioners asked to have the name of the "Camden 

County Free Library 11 changed to a name which more represents 

its function, that is, 11 The Camden County Library System." 

That request was denied. Legal counsel advised that the law 

required that the name be 11 The Camden County Free Library," 

and no other. I think that is representative of how outdated 

the law is. 

The Library Law, as it now exists, has encouraged the 

withdrawal of four of our member libraries in the last five 

years in Camden County, diminishing significantly its base of 

support. 

My point is now that the existing law encourages the 

breaking down of system, which is what we are all looking for, 

rather than its building. The law should recognize the library 

as a new group of institutions, recognizing the changing levels 
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in kinds of service as new population groupings come into 

existence. Libraries are now serving a generation that 

has moved once each five years and has been raised on 

television. There are a lot of allusions to how television 

affects us, but it does in a significant way. I would just 

like to make a short quote from a book called s•Television 

in the Lives of Our Children, u by Wilbur Schramm, Jack Lyle 

and Edwin B. Parker~ 

11 Even at the age of three, when average viewing time 
is in the neighborhood of 45 minutes a day, the child 
spends more time on television than even on hearing 
stories. Throughout the preschool years, television 
time far exceeds other media time; in fact, it 
usually exceeds the total of other media time. Nine 
out of ten children are well acquainted with tele­
vision • • • befor-e they read their first newspaper 
copy. Eight out of ten are well acquainted with 
television before they begin to sound out th~ words 
of any print whatsoever. Two-thirds of them are 
already television viewers before they have much 
experience with movies. Even at the end of ten years, 
when they are making some use of all media, television 
is the only one they areusing day after day. At age 
ten, three-fourths of all children •.. will be likely 
to be watching television on any given day. This is 
more than twice the percentage for anyother medium 
at that age. 

1' It is therefore television, more than any other medium, 
that furnishes a common body of information for the 
early socialization of children. It is television 
more than any other channel that builds the 1 set 1 with 
which a child approaches themass· media. All other 
media choices are judged against what he has come to 
expect of television. 

This is a simple fact of contemporary life. That, in 

itself, supports the need for change. The State Library just 

recently granted to Camden City, a so-called exempt area 

in Camden County, and to the Camden County Library cooperatively, 

an incentive grant to start a regional Audio Visual Library for 
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"all the county." For this program to be successful, it 

will absolutely need the support of all the County. The pend­

ing legislation is needed for that "New Library." 
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SENATOR RINALDO: Thank you, Mr. Millere 

Before calling our next witness, I would like to 

once again remind everybody here that we want to give everyone 

a chance to be heard and I would hope that you could 

summarize your comments and direct them to the bill itself, 

either you are opposed to it, favor it, or have some con­

structive recommendations for change, so that everybody does 

have this opportunity because we are trying to continue this 

meeting until the lunch period and have everybody have an 

opportunity to be heard by then. 

Our next witness will be Miss Veronica F~ Cary, 

Director of the Trenton Free Public Library. Miss Cary~. 

V E R 0 N I C A F~ C A R Y: Senator Rinaldo, Senator 

Italiano, ladies and gentlemen: My name is Veronica Cary. 

I am the Director of the Trenton Free Public Library, the 

oldest Library in the State, founded in 1750. 

In following your remarks, Senator Rinaldo, even 

though I have a prepared statement, I have been listening 

and in the interest of discarding redundancy most of this 

will be off-the-cuff. 

I am very concerned about the possible consequences 

of S-468 for both the libraries and the taxpayers of Mercer 

Countyo I have read with interest the excellent report of 

the County and Municipal Government Study Commission, and 

Article 2, Section 28 of S-513 clearly states that "Nothing 

in this act shall be construed to impair or diminish or 

infringe on the powers and duties of municipalities.~~ S-468 

in allowing County Freeholders by mere resolution, instead 
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of public referendum, to tax every municipality in Mercer 

County for the support of a facility which those municipalities, 

now exempt, neither need nor desire, clearly would be an 

infringement of the rights of municipalities. 

In Mercer County there is no need for this increased 

taxation because the Trenton Free Public Library, as the 

State designated Area Reference Library for all of Mercer 

County, is already providing free reference services, free 

photocopies of articles from its large and comprehensive 

periodical and document collections. 

Senator Beadleston, in his remarks, mentioned 

periodicals. In our Library we have fact files of over 

1,000, we have hundred year runs of many magazines, and a 

complete set of congressional documents from 1782 to date. 

Also our exempt municipalities in Mercer County 

represent a large majority of the County taxpayers since 

they include two-thirds of the population. 

The provisions of S-468 would penalize the City 

financially, and this at a time when Trenton, together with 

other large cities in the State, is struggling with a 

multiplicity of problems. such as urban redevelopment, 

the inner-city, saving sources of revenue, we think that 

this needs to be studied further. 

I have already mentioned that the citizens of 

Mercer County are presently able to receive free from the 

Trenton Free Public Library materials and services for 

which the County now proposes to charge. 

I would like to call to your attention that in Mercer 
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County we have a situation that is peculiar to Mercer County, 

it does not exist anywhere else in the State. The Trenton 

Free Public Library is larger, has a larger budget, staff, 

collections, non-book materials, and programs within and 

without the Library than the County Library itself. 

Mr. Danskin mentioned that in Monmouth County there 

are about 3200 people who subscribe to the services of the 

Monmouth County Library. In Trenton we not only have this, 

we have it in reverse. We have people from the County who 

subscribe to our services and we reach even beyond the borders 

of our State because we also service Bucks County, Pennsylvania. 

The Trenton Public Library has been in business for a 

very long time and its collections have accumulated over a 

great many years. 

We feel that the legislation as presently drafted 

should certainly be tabled and given further study. 

In addition, I have collected signatures from our 

patrons protesting the measure. You have received telegrams 

from our governmental officials and I ask that these be 

made part of the record. 

SENATOR RINALDO: Thank you. 

Our next witness is Miss Dorothy Loehr, Trustee, 

Board of Trustees, Lincoln Park Public Library. 

D 0 R 0 T H Y v. L 0 E H R: I represent the Trustee's 

viewpoint and for all the reasons that have already been 

stated, I urge you to table Bill 468 for further study. 

The trend today is toward local autonomy. This 

bill has made no provision for representation of community 
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interests, no definition of how the money will be used, 

has placed no limit or control on future financial demands 

and has not taken into consideration that support should be 

based on services received. 

SENATOR RINALDO: Thank you very much, Miss Loehr. 

Our next witness is Mrs. Elizabeth Budell, Director 

of the Madison Public Library. 

E L I Z A B E T H E. B U D E L L: I am Elizabeth E. 

Budell, a resident of Morris County and the Director of the 

Madison Public Library. 

Thank you, Senator, and members of your Committee 

for allowing me to be heard. 

Fifty years ago County Libraries were established in 

New Jersey for the purpose of extending services to communities 

which had not established municipal libraries. Between 1921 

and 1963, 13 of the State's 21 counties organized county 

libraries, 8 have none. 

Their legal structure contained no provisions to 

insure permanence; instead, it seemed to suggest automatic 

retreat in the face of further municipal library development. 

Insitutions, however, rarely retreat or dis-establish 

themselves in the process of achieving or upon having achieved 

their original purpose. 

Certainly, this has been the case in those counties 

wherein rapid urbanization has occurred. Mr. McDonough has 

told you about the vicious circle of withdrawals as member 

libraries which were left had to assume ever larger shares 

of financial support. Many county librarians felt they 
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faced financial extinction. Not all county librarians, 

however, have experienced this situation, but with spreading 

urbanization they are well aware of an uncertain future. 

To justify their continued existence, they are seeking a new 

role, that of a central library for a coordinated countywide 

system an~ to insure financial support, they have proposed 

this legislation - Senate Bill 468~ 

We have no argument against sound systems of strong 

local libraries backed up and coordinated by stronger area 

libraries, in turn backed up by supra-area libraries as 

outlined in the New Jersey Library Development Plan, Martin 

and Gaver, 1964, and insofar as this is the intent of this 

legislation we have no objection to itr. Indeed, we commend 

the legislators for their interest in librariese 

However, we must point out that in its present form, 

this bill will not produce such a system. County libraries 

are not structured to perform effectively in such a role. 

This conclusion is borne out by the findings of 

the Nelson Report, a study of county libraries commissioned 

by the State Library and published in 1967. The survey pointed 

out 16 structural weaknesses in the legal bases of county 

libraries, and those which concern us most are these: 

1. Library Commissioner, the County Library's 

governing body, can be appointed on the basis of political 

reward since there are no qualifications for service. 

2e The powers of library commissioners are too limited 

to enable them to provide leadership. 

3o There are no structural ties between county 

46 

5 



libraries and their member units, nor is there any definition 

of their respective roles and responsibilities. 

4. Member libraries have no specific role or 

participation in the formation of county library policy. 

5. County library services are oriented towards 

small libraries or rural areas with no libraries. There is 

little or no incentive for larger libraries to become part 

of or remain in the system. 

6o Where the county library is also the Area 

Reference Library, the dual role tends to create conflict 

in service obligations. 

In a letter of transmittal to the State Librarian, 

the Nelson Associates stated, and I quote: 

11We are convinced on the basis of our study that the 

inherent problems which have faced county libraries cannot 

be overcome by any short term measures. Over the years the 

county libraries have fulfilled a valid function in providing 

library services, but in our opinion, the time has now come to 

reassess the contributions which these agencies can perform. 11 

This bill, in its present form, is a short-term measure. 

It does not restructure county libraries for a larger role. 

It merely guarantees their continuance financially. It could 

even perpetuate our problems. 

Although,on the surface, it seems a lifesaver for those 

areas of the State with little or no local library development, 

it may in time prove detrimental to the Library Development 

Plan. By their very nature, as presently structured, county 

libraries do not encourage the development of strong local 
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libraries, and it is upon the base of strong local libraries 

that the entire superstructure of services described in the 

New Jersey Library Plan is to be built. 

Furthermore, as applied to Morris County where 14 

communities have municipal libraries giving local services, 

S-468 means they could be legally bound to support these 

same services on the county as well as the local level. 

Now, we do not want to see our county library collapse. 

It is still the best candidate for a central library once a 

proper system has been structured legally. We are willing 

to support it until such a proper structure can be structured 

but not on these terms~ 

And, currently, as you have heard, in Morris County, 

representatives of member and non-member libraries are 

working toward an equitable arrangement. We ask that S-468 

be tabled until we can offer modifications that would 

accommodate this plan. 

Thank you. 

SENATOR RINALDO: You are quite welcome, Mrs. Budell. 

SENATOR ITALIANO: In your statement I think you say, 

"We have no argument against sound systems of strong local 

libraries backed up and coordinated by stronger area libraries, 

in turn backed up by supra-area libraries.u What would you 

think of a suggestion that before a county library system is 

permitted the option, that is outlined in Senate Bill No. 468, 

that this library system in some fashion either be certified or 

designated as a library system by the State that could perform 

the functions that you are interested in? 
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MRS. BUDELL: Selfishly, I would be very happy to see 

this done. I do think, as Mr. Beckerman has pointed out, 

that it does pose another problem for the County Librarian 

in Morris because many of his member libraries would be apt 

to withdraw from the system if they could get the services 

for nothing. 

I think this is a definite threat. 

What I really would like to see happen, I think we 

do have to keep the county libraries alive and I think we 

have to work out a plan in Morris to do that, but we 

certainly need to restructure the county system to take care 

of these six points, at least, before we can truly say we have 

developed a system of libraries because there is a paternal 

characteristic to a county library which is very difficult 

for larger local libraries to swallow. We like to feel that 

we are a structural part of the system and have some 

participation in it. 

SENATOR RINALDO: Mrs. Budell, now that you brought 

up that point, I can readily see the wisdom in restructuring 

the county libraries but I could also envision this re-

structuring in a separate piece of legislation. 

MRSe BUDELL: And so do I. 

SENATOR RINALDO: You mentioned in the closing part 

of your statement and I believe you have reiterated it, that 

you are willing to support the county libraries but not on 

these terms. By that I assume you, of course, mean the 

terms outlined --

MRS. BUDELL: The either/or. 
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SENATOR RINALDO: Yes, the either/or. Now, are you 

familiar with the plan and did you hear the plan put forth 

by James Falk when he testified? 

MRS. BUDELL: Yes. I have sat in on the negotiating 

team meetings where the Falk plan --

SENATOR RINALDO: Would you favor that particular 

proposal, in lieu of what is presently contained in Senate 

Bill No. 468? 

MRS. BUDELL: The concept of the Falk proposal I, 

personally, do favor. I can't speak for my entire community 

and I can't speak for all the communities in Morris Countyo 

There are a few modifications I would like to suggest to 

Mr. Falk on the proposal. I think along with that there 

should be legislation which would keep member libraries 

from changing the status from being a member to tax exempt 

until they had met some sort of minimum standards. But this 

is a slight modification and could be easily put into it. 

SENATOR RINALDO: Are there any other modifications 

of the Falk Plan that you would like to bring forth at 

this particular time? 

MRS. BUDELL: Not at this particular time but I am 

sure that we will have a meeting very shortly and I would 

like to think that in the very near future we will be able 

to propose an amendment that would implement the Falk Plan. 

SENATOR RINALDO: I would hope that as soon as you 

have the meeting you would get adequate copies for the 

members of the Senate Committee and also to the Sponsor of 

the bill, Senator Beadleston, so that it can receive every 
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possible consideration. 

MRS. BUDELL: Thank you. We will do so. 

SENATOR RINALDO: Our next witness is Mr. Alexander 

F. Keating, Attorney for the Borough of Flemington, New 

Jersey. 

ALEXANDER F. KEATING, JR.: Thank you, 

Senator. My name is Alexander Keating and I am here on 

behalf of and as Attorney for the Borough of Flemington, 

Hunterdon County. 

I will not review the history of our local library 

except to say that we have recently a $140,000 addition to 

that structure and that our current operating budget is 

approximately $35,000. 

The objection that we have to Senate Bill 468 is 

that it gives no recognition to the reliance that independent 

municipalities have placed on existing State law. It is 

felt that the bill should be prospective in its application 

and not retroactive, as it is at the present time. 

We would favor and we are interested in seeing that 

the County Library System is made strong. However, the 

independent library system should not be destroyed to 

accomplish that goal. 

Thank you, Senator. 

SENATOR RINALDO: Thank you, Mr. Keating. 

Our next witness, Mr. Robert H. Staples, Director 

of the Princeton Public Library. 
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ROBERT H., S T A P L E S: I shall alter my remarks 

also in the interest of time. I appreciate appearing before 

you gentlemeno 

I am Robert H. Staples, Director of the Joint Free 

Public Library of Princeton~ I am for libraries and for the 

development of stronger libraries, but I cannot favor this 

legislation. 

I hope that this gathering today of concerned people 

indicates to the Legislators the interest in better library 

service in New Jersey on the part of all Librarians, Trustees, 

Friends, Commissioners, but not better service developed in 

haste, at the expense of stronger libraries and leading 

into a future that is very vague. 

I urge that this legislation be tabled for further 

study. 

Thank you very much. 

SENATOR RINALDO: You are quite welcome. 

Our next witness, please, Mrs. Margaret Bertland, 

Washington Public Library Board, Washington, New Jersey. 

MARGARET B E R T L A N D: Senator Beadleston, 

Members of the Committee, I am here today as a private 

citizen, former member of the Board of Trustees of the 

Washington Library, also a Past President of our Library. 

This past year I have been asked to serve on our Warren 

County Library Study Commission. 

I feel that this bill in its present form is unjust. 

It should be tabled for further study. I concur with the 

findings and remarks of Sparta Township Mayor and the Attorney 
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for Flemington, New Jersey. This bill represents double 

taxation to small municipalities who are struggling to 

upgrade their library facilities. 

I feel that there is a very definite need to 

upgrade county library services but not at the expense of 

the municipal libraries 

Thank you .. 

SENATOR RINALDO: You are welcome .. 

Mr. Maurice Goldman, Willingboro Public Library, 

Willingboro, New Jersey. 

M A U R I C E S. G 0 L D M A N: Senator Rinaldo. 

Senator Italiano, if I may, I would like to depart from 

these remarks and just have them read into the record and 

just add that I would like to support the concept that 

was presented by Mrs. Budell, that this entire issue of 

county libraries be viewed in its totality rather than as 

a simple temporary funding problem. 

The Nelson report of some years ago came up with 

some very specific suggestions, all of which have been 

ignored in the intervening years, and it would seem to me 

that rather than tax the exempt municipalities to solve a 

funding problem which will not solve the problem of county 

libraries but only temporarily relieve it, if it will do 

that in fact, we ought to table the present bill and 

undertake a much more incisive study of how to solve the 

county library problem. 

Thank you .. 

SENATOR RINALDO: Would you be in favor of any type 
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of financing until such time as the entire restructuring 

could be accomplished and set forth in a separate piece of 

legislation? 

MR. GOLDMAN: I would not support any that would 

come from presently exempt municipalities. If there are 

other means of support available in the State structure 

for aid to libraries, perhaps those forms of aid should be 

looked into. 

Perhaps there is some possibility of incentive aid 

for county libraries or emergency aid for county libraries. 

They seem to be facing a_dire emergency. I do not feel 

that the municipalities are the ones to pick up the tab 

for the county library problems that have been built up 

over many, many years and have not been resolved to this datee 

SENATOR ITALIANO: Do I understand you correctly then, 

that even if there is a restructuring, as previously outlined, 

and a strengthening of the county library system, you still 

would not support any concept of a countywide support for 

this county library system? 

MR. GOLDMAN: No, I don°t think I said that. I 

don 1 t know what kind of restructuring you have in mind. 

There is none, certainly, in the present bill. There is none 

that has been proposed in the form of legislation that I 

know ofo The restructuring of the county library is still 

some hypothetical thing which we have really not gotten down 

to dealing with in this Statev And I would like to see that 

come about before we start taxing the exempt municipalities 

to support the county& No, I would not be opposed to support. 
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SENATOR RINALDO: Thank you, Mr. Goldman. 

I will now call Mr. James Bryan, Co-Chairman, Library 

Development Committee. 

JAMES E. B R Y A N: Senator Rinaldo and Senator 

Italiano, my name is James E. Bryan. I am Chairman of the 

Library Development Committee of the New Jersey Library 

Association, Co- hairman, and I am here on behalf of that 

Committee and on its expressed authorization. My regular 

employment is as Director of the Newark Public Library. We 

are very grateful for the opportunity to appear before you 

today. 

This statement supports the bill and these comments, 

which I will give only in part, are intended to supplement 

other statements on behalf of the bill. 

Mention has been made by several people testifying 

to the Nelson Report. I would just like to state, for the 

record, that the Library Development Committee did give 

careful and extended thought and attention to the Nelson 

Report and did not adopt its findings completely or as a 

total document. 

The reasons that the Library Development Committee 

supports the bill are, briefly, as follows: 

1. Because library growth, resources and facilities 

are not keeping pace with developments in New Jersey 

which require current useful informational, research, 

educational and cultural materials for advancement 

and progress. 

Not only is.the population of this State expanding, 
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the educational level of its citizens is increasing, 

its research, technological, scientific, business, 

professional, educational and cultural operations ar€ 

on the up-grade in numbers and quality. Improved 

library resources are needed badly. 

The growth of knowledge is phenomenal. In the 

past five or six years, the publication of new titles 

and new editions in the United States has grown from 

about 20,000 annually to more than 30,000 annually, 

an increase of 50%. To keep informed and useful 

New Jersey residents need access to libraries which 

have available a greater share of this new knmdedge. 

The biggest mistake that those of us who are 

responsible for the provision of governmental ser­

vices to this State can make is to underestimate the 

potential for economic and personal growth of our 

citizens. 

2. This factor of educational and intellectual growth 

is directly related to the second level of the state­

wide library plan, i.e., the area libraries, par­

ticularly the county libraries. I am not referring 

in this instance to the county library as center for 

a branch system, as an extension service with book­

mobiles, as an agency to serve the schools. I am 

re.ferring to the County Library as an "area" library 

with its responsibility to provide in depth reference 

and subject collection service which will back stop 

and support the local libraries and will be the 

growing main library for expanding populations. 
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\vhat kind of a cr:ntral public library is needed 

for counties such as Burlington with a projected pop­

ulation of 401,000 in 1975, Camden with a population 

of 510,000 in 1975, for Monmouth with 572,000, for 

Morris with Lv~l, ooo, for Ocean with 195,000, for 

Som~rset with 243,000, for Atlantic with 210,000, let 
I 

alone for Cape May, Cumberland, Gloucester, Hunterdon, 

Salem, Sussex and Warren - all with substantial growth 

pr~jected? 

Substantial library facilities are needed now, 

central libraries with holdings of several hundred 

thousand volumes, adequate seating, large periodical 

holdings and adequate supplies of related library 

materials. Who will provide them, how will they be 

paid for, who will continue to support the service? 

There is currently great spillover from smaller 

libraries to large libraries. Our Newark Public 

Library, in samplings of use, is used by residents 

of the 21 counties of the State of New Jersey. 

3. Since the statewide plan uses as "area" libraries 

those which are strongest and those with good local 

support supplemented with state assistance, the county 

libraries if they are to meet needs as area libraries 

must have the broadest possible basis of county 

support. 

If for in-depth reference and subject materials 

they are to serve all libraries in their areas,and all 

persons in their areas, regardless of whether they are 
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from exempt communities or not_, the whole county should 

support the Central Library function,in some respect. 

It is Reriously doubted that with few possible 

exceptions any municipal library in counties where 

there are countylibraries is, or will possibly be in 

a position to provide the necessary basic collection 

or continued financial assistance from local taxes 

to successfully carry out the area library respon­

sibility. 

4. \Vi th three exceptions, (Camden_, Mercer and Harren) 

there is greater present population in those parts of 

counties served by county libraries than the exempt 

areas of those respective counties. It is quite likely 

that the total population grovrth in the next decade in 

many of the counties t'lill continue to increase more 

rapidly than in the exempt areas. It appears that in 

most instances the future definitely lies with the 

county libraries both as to service area, and as to 

the tax basis for financial support of "area" library 

services. 

If exempt areas were to participate in the 

building up of adequate central library facilities 

to meet prospective "area" library requirements, 

such exempt areas l<TOuld be facing a substantial and 

growing tax obligation. It is much wiser to place 

this obligation on the ~rnndest possible base, and a 

base that truly represents the users of the service. 
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Statements have been made about exceptions and in 

my full text I indicate some exceptionsg New Jersey's 

governmental problems historically have been effected by 

exceptions. It is just the nature of the State and results 

from different historical antecedents, folkways, boundary 

lines, rates of growth, locations of industrial development, 

that the different counties have different problems. 

While these exceptions should not be overlooked, 

neither should they govern the future development of major 

areas of the State with substantial need for educational, 

research and cultural services. 

This Bill makes provision for the exceptions by 

permitting local county officials to decide what is in the 

interests of their respective counties. The '"how much" of 

service, the method of support, the ""how much"' of money is 

left for decision to the counties. At the county level is 

provided the opportunity for interested persons to voice 

their views and opinions. 

In some of the counties the time for library change 

may not be now, but it would be unfortunate to refuse 

change to those who need it and can justify it now. 

This Bill is not mandatory on any county with a 

county library, but it will permit the respective counties 

that are growing rapidly with children, students and adults 

who have far greater need for the materials of education 

than ever before to decide for themselves whether they wish 

to have and support with state assistance suitable central 

library resources and services. 
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For the Committee, may I say we deeply appreciate 

the thought, time, and interest which you gentlemen, 

individually, and the Committee as a whole are giving to 

this important legislative proposal. 

County~ 

ABBY 

SENATOR RINALDO: Thank you. 

I now call Mrs. Star, Commissioner from Somerset. 

S T A R: My name is Abby Starr and I am a 

Commissioner in Somerset County, Library Commissionero 

Somerset County Library. 

We are basically in agreement wi"Lh bill S~468 which 

is under discussion this morning. 

One of the most important factors in this bill is, 

to our way of thinkingo that for each dollar spent on 

library services more people in our county will be better 

served. We will thus have a more economical operat.ion. 

In 1968 the County Library Budget raised by taxes 

was $348,963. Of a total population of about 202,000, we 

then served about 161,200 people. Exempt areas included 

about 40,800 people. The per capita cost was $2.16. Had we 

then been serving all of the people of the County the 

budget would have been $418,755 or a cost of $2.07 per capita. 

Far from penalizing libraries in exempt areas, we 

absolutely believe that county libraries,serving all the 

people, will have the advantages of centralized purchasing 

and processing, more efficient library lending, better 

distribution of bookmobile services, and a more advantageous 

use of county library personnel. Our art collection and 
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recordings also can be shared by allo 

After all, exempt areas are already paying in part 

for the maintenance of county library facilitieso Why would 

they not be better off receiving the services and expertese 

inherent in the county library systemo 

There is one other point I would like to makeo This 

is a permissive bill" It concerns only the 13 counties which 

have county library systemso It gives to these county 

governing bodies the option of abandoning the dedicated tax 

if they so wishe 

Thank you very much" 

SENATOR RINALDO: You are quite welcomee 

I now call Mrse Marian Smith, Secretary of the 

Parsippany-Troy Hills Library Board of Trustees" 

In addition to her own statement, Mrso Smith has 

also given me a statement from the Mayor of the Township 

of Parsippany-Troy Hills which I will ask the stenographer 

to please enter into the recorda 

You may proceed with your statement, Mrso Smitho 

MARIAN S M I T H: So as not to be repetitive, the 

statement is from the Trustees of the Free Public Library 

and as Secretary I was the only one available to come down 

today to relay thiso It outlines, of course, the ~oblems 

of the loss of financial support as libraries municipalize. 

And I might point out that Parsippany-Troy Hills is one of 

those libraries which has its foot in both campso It is 

a municipalized library system but chooses to remain with 

the county for the opportunity ~hich it affords, both for 
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services the county library offers in Parsippany-Troy Hills 

and for t,he opportunity which we feel the county library 

provides in Morris County for a system of servicea 

The statement is, of course, in favor of S-468~ (See palOS) 

After this statement was adopted by the Trustees the report 

of the Committee 8 which Mrg Falk has reported on, came to 

the Trusteesg They were polled and are favorable to the 

amendment as proposed by Mra Falk of a gradual phasing out 

of the dedicated tax and concurrent assuming of the support 

of county library services out of general county revenue. 

Mayor Lut.her 's statement also is favorably to S-468 

and I will not read that in its entiretya (see Po 109) 

May I speak now just as a citizen of Morris County of 

the State of New Jersey? 

SENATOR RINALDO: Surelye 

MRS. SMITH: For myself, I feel keenly that any 

government service should be paid for on the level at which 

it's renderedo If I want a county library, if I can use t.he 

services which the county library provides 8 I am willing to 

pay for that service, and I don 1 t feel that that prevents me 

or in any way cripples my ability to finance a municipal 

library either. If I want and desire a more sophisticated 

level of service, which the county can provide, I'm willing 

to pay for it,e And the hope that State Aid will come back 

down and support X percent of county library service 8 or 

even municipal library service, I feel is a sort of 

will-o'~the-wisp. If I want it, I'm willing to pay for it. 

SENATOR RINALDO~ Fineo Thank you very much, Mrs. 
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Smithe 

Mr. John Livingstone, please, Director of the 

Monmouth County Library. 

J 0 H N L I V I N G S T 0 N E: Senator Rinaldo, Senator 

Italiano, my name is John Livingstone and I am the Director 

of the Monmouth County Library and I am speaking as a 

representative of the 13 county libraries. 

I have just presented to you a bundle of petitions 

signed by 8,000 people using county libraries in New Jersey 

from, in this case, five separate counties, who endorse 

S-468. 

We favor the passage of S-468e Without a stable tax 

base the strength of county libraries will be lost to the 

residents of these 13 counties. 

County libraries are among the strongest public 

libraries in New Jersey. They perform a variety of roles 

necessary to the development of good local library service. 

The cornerstone of a county library service program to local 

libraries and lo~al residents is a large central resource, 

which meets or surpasses Area library criteria as to circulat­

ing book collection, reference materials, periodicals, 

personnel, and hours of operation. With the development of the 

Area library approach a strong central resourcea geared 

primarily for area-wide service, is a necessary ingredient 

for backstopping local units. Because of their broad base 

of support, county libraries are uniquely equipped to provide 

this vital service. 

For example, county libraries have the largest book 
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collection except in Atlantic and Mercer countieso In 8 

of the 13 counties the largest local book collection is: no 

more than one-third the size of the county library 0 s collection .. 

Again, except for Atlantico Camden and Mercer countiesu 

the county libraries have the largest book budgets in their 

counties. In 9 counties the largest book budget of a local 

library is no more than one~third the size of the county 

library budget. The kind of book collection made possible by 

a county library book budget must be available to all county 

residents. 

Interlibrary loan service is vit~l to local librarieso 

Because of the singular nature of their services, county 

libraries are handling thousands of requests for books from 

local libraries.. For example, in 1969 Monmouth County 

Library successfully completed 25,000 interlibrary loans to 

local libraries. 

In-depth reference service is provided by all county 

libraries. 

Pick-up and delivery service has be~ initiated in 

many counties to speed books to local libraries .. 

Thousands of people from exempt areas are now paying 

for borrowing privileges.. The increased availability of 

county library materials to these residents and to people 

unable to afford a library card will be a significant 

benefit of countywide support. 

Bookmobile service is a key service greatly needed 

in many parts of New Jersey.. With the exception of the 

Newark Public Library 6 only county libraries are currently 
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providing this service. 

County libraries are adding audio-visual materials 

to their resources in order.to offer these expensive 

materials to local libraries. 

The State Library has recommended consultant services 

be provided by area libraries. This function is already being 

performed by county librariesm 

Printing and display services for local libraries are 

provided by many county libraries. 

County libraries are the only libraries able to pro­

vide back-up services to elementary schools on a regional 

basis. 

The Interim Report of the County and Municipal 

Government Study Commission, Creative Localism, states: 

"In the area of library service, the New Jersey Library 

Association's Library Development Committee concluded that 

'three-fourths of New Jersey residents do not have access to 

printed materials and library services to meet full 

educational and informational needso Of 323 local community 

libraries surveyed, only 18 met all 7 of the Committee's 

standards of adequacy and only 19 met 2 such standards 

(a 25,000 volume collection and additions of 1,000 volumes 

With this in mind it seems obvious that a regional 

approach which recognizes the necessity of strong local 

libraries and the need for larger and stronger units of 

service is essential if public libraries are to offer 

adequate service in New Jersey. The Beadleston bill will 
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provide the broad base tax support that will permit the 

county libraries t,o meet the educational and informational 

needs not only of today but of tomorrow" We urge your 

favorable consideration of S-468~ 

I would also add that I believe the county libraries 

will agree to an amendment similar to what Senator Beadleston 

has suggested~ We feel that we can work something out in 

this fashion or possibly along the lines that Mr., Falk has 

also presented" 

Thank you" 

SENATOR RINP~DO: Thank you very mucho 

Mre Harvey Stewart, please., 

H A R V E Y S T E W A R T: Mr., Chairman, my name is Harvey 

StewartQ I am from Clint,on, New Jersey" I am a Trustee of 

the Grandin Public Library thereo The Grandin Library is one 

of five member libraries in Hunterdon County" Together 

with the County Library we serve 23 of the 26 municipalities 

in the CountyQ Without the County Library we would not be 

able to do as good a job as we are doing in the member 

libraries or even touch those portions of the County that, are 

beyond range of the member libraries. 

Speaking personally, I am sure that the member 

libraries would go along with the idea of some compromise~ 

as far as the tax on the present exempt libraries, of 

which we have 3 in the County~ Otherwise, I think we can go 

on record as favoring the bill., 

Thank youo 

SENATOR RINALDO~ You are welcome., 

66 

• 

25 



• 

Mr. James Cochran, please, Commissioner of the Morris 

County Library. 

JAMES A. C 0 C H R A N: Senators and members of 

the County and Municipal Government Committee, I have 

prepared remarks that I would like to get to but I can make 

a few off-the-cuff statements in line with what has been 

said previously. 

Many of the individuals who have testified have talked 

about a booklet which the Commissioners of the Morris County 

Free Library had prepared and widely distributed. We're 

grateful that people have been reading this booklet because 

we did, as one gentleman said, try to tell it like it is, and 

we hope that has been beneficial. And I appreciate that 

people have even gone so far as to quote, in their remarks, 

from the booklet. 

Regarding a point or two that's been made about 

library service that would be offered by county libraries 

were this bill or similar legislation to be enacted, I 

think we have now heard remarks from representatives of 

Monmouth, representatives of Camden County, and others, on 

that particular point. And I might also draw you gentlemen's 

attention to page 5 of our booklet in which we do try to 

detail some of the services that are being presently given 

in Morris County to both member municipalities and non­

member or at least borrowers from non-member areas who are 

paying a fee for service at the county library. 

We are meeting today to discuss the merits of the 

permissive legislation embodied in Senate Bill 468, 
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introduced by Senator Beadleston, as a means of providing 

for alternative funding of the County Libraries of New 

Jersey. I come before you as a Commissioner of the Morris 

County Free Library to speak in favor of the principle 

inherent in that legislationo 

I think all of us associated with library service in 

New Jersey agree that the role of the County Library has 

changed considerably in recent years. In fact, many of the 

individuals who have testified have amply documented that. 

Many now view the County Library, particularly in heavily 

urbanized areas, as a lJLibraries 0 Library" - forming a 

vital link in the municipal-county-state chain of library 

services; a "backstop" to local libraries in the area, so 

needed these days in the mi.dst of the ongoing information 

explosion~ By adopting this view, people are not saying 

"County Library, si, and local library, non" or vice versa; 

they are saying rather that both are needed, now more than 

ever before .. 

Why then allow the County Library, as an entity, 

to wither away? With studies and reports pointing to the 

importance of the systems approach to quality library service, 

with the County Libraries, as a unit, constituting a 

facility in being, and with the possibility of such a 

broad base of financial support for their operation, it 

would be foolish indeed to ignore the present plight of these 

institutions of learningo 

Now we heard a lot said with regard to the aspects of 

tabling this legislation. Let me, since others have done it, 
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just quote a small portion from this booklet, and I would 

call your attention to page 10: 

.,Opponents of the Beadleston Bill say that the 

measure attempts to deal with only a single facet of the 

complex County Library problem, that its passage will under­

mine local initiative and encourage duplication of serviceso 

Many assert that what is really needed is a complete revision 

of the County Library Law, with an attendant development of 

an entirely new method of fundingo 

.,Most proponents of the Beadleston bill agree that 

a completely new County Library Law is needed, but they 

realize that while waiting for such a thorough and complete 

operation to be performed, the patient might well dieo They 

know too well that it is often very difficult to get agreement 

on a legislative task of such wide scope.u 

I say to these people that are proposing the tabling 

of this legislation - I say to them that the County Library 

need is a very real one indeed 6 that it is here today, and 

that delay only makes the problem more acutee Now is the 

time for actione 

The position of the Morris County Library Commissioners 

is amply documented in.this booklet to which I have been 

referring. As stated therein, we, as Commissioners in 

Morris County, are willing to see the Beadleston bill 

amended in order to assure its passage now, at this time. 

In fact, heartened by the recent rapport and good faith 

efforts exhibited by representatives of both exempt and 

non-exempt areas in Morris County, we would support an 
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amendmentu and the amendment we have in mind is a very simple 

one, it 1 s just that a third section be added to permit 

grea~er flexibility, and that can be done very simply by 

saying not "either/or~! but a combination uand/oru a This 

would give the Board of Chosen Freeholders that flexibility 

in deciding precisely what mix of dedicated taxation and 

general county funding would be most appropriate for their 

particular county libraryo In fact, I might mention we are 

assured on this point of the approbation of the Morris County 

Board of Chosen Freeholderso 

In conclusion, then, I would say, in addition to 

11now is the time for action,u let 1 S all join forces together .. 

Let 1 s recognize, as so many have said, that there is a 

genuine need for quality library service at all levels, not 

just the state level 9 not just the local level, but at all 

levels, and let'sa working together, ensure the passage of 

legislation which provides a viable financial future for 

county systems .. 

Thank you very mucho 

SENATOR RINALDO: You 1 re welcomeo 

Mr .. Harold Thompson, please. Mr. Thompson is the 

Director of the Glassboro State College Libraryo 

H A R 0 L D W o T H 0 M P S 0 N , JR .. : Mr o Chairman 1 

Senator Italiano~ because of the tyranny of time, I will 

not read my statemento I want to stress one thing and that 

is the permissive nature of the pr9posed legislation, which 

I think is a good onea but I wish to address myself to one 

specific objection that the opponents of this bill are 
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stressing, that is that the quality of library service in 

the municipalities within a county might deteriorate if such 

legislation, on a broad tax base in a county, was passed. 

As State Library Director McDonough has said, 

Cumberland County Library, which was set up under special 

legislation, has, in effect, since 1963, been taxing all 

municipalities within the County for County Library service. 

What has happened to the two municipalities that have 

municipal libraries in Cumberland County? 

Referring to the remarks of the speaker just 

previous, I will try to tell it as it ise 

This is what has happened. In the case of Vineland, 

their appropriation since 1964, the first year that statistics 

were kept after the County Library went into operation, in 

four years has risen by 150%. The circulation has increased 

and at the present time the Board of Trustees is talking 

with architects ostensibly because a new building is being 

projected. 

In the case of Bridgeton, and the statistics in my 

report have been updated, from a $55,000 budget in 1964 the 

1969 budget was $83,000, over SO% increase. And the 

Bridgeton Public Library has built a new library building 

since the establishment of the county library. 

So my main point here is this, that evidently a 

good strong county library, instead of deteriorating local 

services and local support, has stimulated and, as a result, 

we have two much better local public libraries even though 

they are helping support the county library in its work. 
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Thank youo 

SENATOR RINALDO: You 0 re quite welcomes 

Mr. Schuyler Matt, please, Director of the Bernardsville 

Library. 

S C H U Y L E R M 0 T T: Mr. Chairman, Senator 

Italiano, I am Schuyler Lo Mott, Director of the Bernardsville 

Public Library, an association library 8 and a cooperating 

library within the Somerset County Library Systemo 

In 1968, shortly after our tax bills had been 

received, I had a curious experience. While eating lunch at 

a local restaurant 8 I could not help but overhear a group of 

men sitting at a nearby table complaining about their taxes. 

Much to my amazement, one of them said that the recent tax 

increase was due to a huge jump in the County Library Tax, 

and the others seemed to agree. This made me look carefully 

at my own tax bill and that of the year before. I realized 

that the gentlemen in the restaurant had looked at the top 

line either of the General Tax Rate per $100.00 or the Per~ 

sonality Tax Rate per $100a00, both of which read, 1"County 

and County Library~" and had read no further. 

Yes, the rate per $100a00 had gone up on this line, 

but it would not compare to the increase in the District 

School taxes. It was further evident the above mentioned 

gentlemen equated the total County Tax as belonging to the 

County Library. 

I submit that the dedicated tax, because it does show 

up on an individual 0 s tax bill 8 while the cost of county roads, 

hospitals 8 etco, do not, is a disservice both to the County 
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Library and the cooperating member librariese Citizens have 

a tendency to feel that if they pay so much for county library 

service, they should not have to support a local library; or, 

if they are supporting the local library, why should they 

also support the county library never realizing both 

institutions are giving them service, each of a different kind. 

Although having the County Library tax show on an 

individual•s tax bill may be a minor annoyance, it does 

point up a very serious problem. We wish to give as much 

service as possible to the individual, and no library in 

the world can be perfect by itselfo Therefore, more libraries, 

regardless of their size, must have back-up libraries provid­

ing service over and above that of the local system. In 

those counties now having libraries, there is a ready made 

block on which to build this systema Yet, with the dedicated 

tax, we are asking our county libraries to provide service 

with only the support of rural or semi-rural communities. 

This base is not enough. Passage of the proposed legislation, 

would permit those counties ready for such a step means for 

building on an already existing block a system of service 

for all their people supported by all their people. 

My community has approximately 6,000 residents. 

Although well financed, such a community could not hope to 

provide even fair library service to its people. But the 

Somerset County Library working together with the Bernardsville 

Library does provide at least good service. 

Since the proposed legislation will not force any 

county to change its library's tax system, it would seem to me 
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only fair that those counties wishing to make the change in 

order to provide better libraries should be given the chanceo 

I, therefore, urge the support of this bill, and thank you 

for the opportunity to appear before the Committee. 

SENATOR RINALDO: Thank you for appearing today. 

Mr. William J. Le Kernec, Director of the Middletown 

Township Library. 

W I L L I A M J. L E K E R N E C: I am going to ask 

to be heard completely. I am William Le Kernec, Director 

of Middletown Township Library. I have a short statement 

and since I was the one that Senator Beaaleston referred to 

earlier this morning, I would like to accept his correction 

of my figures. The correction is well taken. I am only 

sorry it wasn't brought to my attention when it appeared 

about a week ago, instead of this morning, or actually 

yesterday morning I was told about the error. 

I do believe there would be some effect on State Aid 

if we were to become members of the County System which, 1n 

effect, this bill would do. 

Let me establish immediately that I favor legislation 

which will assure the continuity of county library service, 

while preserving the integrity of municipal libraries. The 

present bill will accomplish the former end, but appears to 

threaten the latter. For this reason, I must oppose the 

bill in its present form. 

Let me be explicit. I know one community in one 

county fairly well. Middletown is a so-called "bedroom 

community" with ratables in excess of $331 million. In 1969 

the Township Committee appropriated $155,000 for the library 
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and we received in addition nearly $24,000 in State Aid funds 

based on a level of local support between one-third and 

cne-half mill per dollar of equalized valuation. We hope 

still to raise local support above the one-half mill rate, 

so as to qualify for the highest possible level of state 

aid support. 

If S-468 passes, we can forget it, since it seems 

highly unlikely that the township committee would continue 

to support the local library at the present level or higher, 

while simultaneously paying in excess of $50,000 to the 

county for library services. It seems more likely that the 

Committee would reduce the support of the local library in 

proportion to the amount paid to the county. This, together 

with a loss in state aid would necessarily result in 

curt.ailed local services - branches would close, hours would 

be reduced, and books would be fewer" Cold comfort that 

some residents could drive to Freehold or Shrewsbury in an 

often vain effort to get the books they need. 

S-468 is a well-intentioned bill, but its results 

could be quite different from its intent., I would expect 

serious dislocations in the framework of public library 

service to the extent that within five years after its 

passage, backlash at the local level would be such that the 

very county librarians who are now so eagerly promoting this 

bill would regret that it ever saw the light of this Chambero 

The introduction of S-468 has had one important 

result" It has served not. ice on t.he library profession in 

New Jersey and on the exempt municipalities that the county 
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system is in trouble. Cooperation on a viable bill is 

obviously necessary and can result from this confrontation. 

I urge that this bill be tabled or amended, and the county 

library commissions and the boards of trustees of the 

exempt municipalities, together with their librarians, meet 

to produce the necessary changes. 

SENATOR RINALDO: Mr. LeKernec, when you say the 

bill should be tabled or amended, do you have any specific 

amendments in mind that you would support? 

MR. LE KERNEC: I saw the Falk amendment about two 

days ago, or the Falk proposal. I only heard of Senator 

Beadleston's proposal this morning. I would want to see 

more detail on these before I would commit myself to either 

one. I would want to work out what would the precise 

financial effects of these be before committing to anything. 

SENATOR RINALDO: Thank you. 

I now call Mr. Gene Haeberle, President of the 

Board of Library Trustees of the Willingboro Public Library. 

Is Mr. Haeberle here? (No response) 

If not, I will call Mr. Smith, a Trustee of the 

Madison Free Public Library. Mr. Smith, please. 

W I L L I AM S M I T H: Senators, ladies and gentlemen, 

I have no prepared statement this morning. Mrs. Budell has 

substantially reflected the opinion of the Trustees of the 

Madison Library. I did, however, want to take this opportunity 

to confirm the fact that everybody in this room is dealing 

from a specific position and I wanted to outline to you, for 

your perspective, the position of Madison. 

76 

• 

35 



• 

Several years ago, the Trustees of the Madison Library, 

on the basis of demand of the local citizens, made the 

decision to build a library completely new, which we have 

recently completed and occupied within the past 12 months. 

We spent a million dollars on the Library. Our budget 

for 1970 approximates $9 to $10 per capita. The citizens of 

Madison have very generously accepted these obligations. 

They seem to be delighted with the service provided by the 

library and the quality of the books and the environment in 

which the books can be used. And in terms of these commit­

ments made by the citizens of Madiso~, perhaps they are at 

one remote end of the spectrum, but I think in contemplating 

action on 468, which I think no one can take a completely 

negative position on, that it is apparent that a more 

thorough examination of the position of the respective 

municipalities of the State needs to be made, and that this 

bill needs to be amended in order to make it digestible 

across the complete spectrum of municipalities. 

I want to commend Senator Beadleston for the fact 

that he took most of the emotion out of a very emotional 

bill, this morning, to start things off. And certainly 

there is no need, in the face of his position, to be 

emotional about the matter. But we do need some recognition 

of the fact that the initiative taken by a local municipality, 

as evidenced by the story I told you, must be made to make 

this bill equitable. Just precisely what form that adjust­

ment shoUld take, in the form of an amendment, to give some 

credit to a local municipality which has taken the type of 
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initiative that we have, it seems to me this bill can not 

be a good one_without that amendment. 

There are possibly other areas of amendment that 

might be examined. I think it has been implied here by a 

few of the speakers that perhaps some method of establishing 

what the county library intends to do and how it fits in to 

the local municipal library picture should be perhaps examined 

by the State and a certification granted for the freeholders 

to act. 

It is unrealistic, it seems to me, for the freeholders 

to take a negative position with respect to the proposal 

of 468. It is unrealistic for their commissioners who have 

testified here, at least one of them, today, but I do think 

that we need more time. We would be very glad to participate 

in suggestions to modify this bill so that it truly is 

equitable from one end of the spectrum to the other. 

Thank you very much. 

SENATOR RINALDO: You're welcome. Mra Smith. 

I believe that exhausts the list of witnesses who 

have requested permission to testify here this morning. 

Is there anybody that I have not called? (No response) 

At this point I would like to turn over to the 

Stenographer a telegram in opposition to the bill by the 

Mayor and Council of the Borough of Matawan. (See p. 110) 

I also wish to take this opportunity,on behalf of 

Senator Italiano and myself, to thank everyone who testified. 

As I stated at the outset, this is a controversial bill. The 

members of the Committee recognize certain deficiencies 
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inherent in the legislation as originally drafted. And, 

thanks to the people who testified here today and who 

presented written statements, I feel that our Committee 

will be in a better position to evaluate this piece of 

legislation and hopefully come up with a reasonable bill 

that will be satisfactory to most of the witnessese 

I now adjourn the hearing. 

(Hearing adjourned) 

After adjournment, Rowan Boone, Chairman, Friends Princeton 

Public Library, requested that the following be inserted 

in the record: "Our organization goes on record as opposing 

Beadleston Bill." 

* * * 
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WILLIAM G. NORDLING 
M11yor 
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HARTLEY DODGE MEMORIAL 

BOROUCH OF MADISON 
MADISON, NEW JERSEY 

The Honorable Matthew J. Rinaldo 
142 Headley Terrace 
Union, New Jersey - 07083 

Dear Senator Rinaldo: 

March 16, 1970 

j. PENFIELD LLOYD 
Borouah Cieri& 

JOHN P. SLIWA 
Borouah Enaineer 

ROBERT MUIR, JR. 
Boroqh Attorney 

The Governing Body of the Borough of Madison is opposed 
to the passage of Senate Bill 11468 for the following reasons: 

1. Madison has recently completed a $1,000,000 library 
housing approximately 100,000 volumes which serves our community as 
well as adjacent Florham Park. 

2. The annual operating budget of the Madison Library is 
approximately $223,000, receiving its principal support from Madison 
coupled with a $15, 000 annual contribution from Florham Park. 

3. If Senate Bill #468 is adopted, as introduced, the Borough 
of Madison, presently not associated with or receiving any library 
assistance from the Morris County Library, will be assessed an estimated 
sum of $42, 000 to $45, 000. 

4. Such a levy would impose an intolerable burden on our 
community without a compensating contribution through library services 
which would not be required and which could not improve our municipal 
library service. 

I urge your rejection of this Bill. 

WGN:FS 
cc: Mr. Nichols 

Mrs. Budell 
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ROOM D-403, 433 BELLEVUE AVE., TRENTON, N. J. 08618 • Phone: (609) 695-3411 

ROBERT H. FUST. fucutive Director 

Han. Matthew J. Rinaldo 
Chairman, Senate Committee on County 

and Municipal Government 
142 Headley Terrace 
Union, New Jersey 07083 

Dear Senator Rinaldo: 

ROBERTA H. THATCHER, Ant. fucuti~~e Oirecter 

March 13, 1970 

Senate 468 

The New Jersey State League of Munitipalities is strongly opposed 
to Senate 468, the subject of a public hearing on March 18. We 
previously opposed Senate 468 in a letter to you dated February 
12, 1970. We are re-iterating our stand on the bill, and ask 
that this letter be included in the Hearing Record. 

We believe that the present method of financing county library 
services pursuant to R.S. 40:33-9 wherein the benefiting munici­
palities are charged with the costs of the system is vastly more 
equitable than the alternate method authorized by this bill. 

The proponents of this bill argue in support of financing county 
library services from general county appropriations, that the 
county library system has the resources to provide better services 
than several smaller municipal libraries functioning independently. 
While this assumption may be valid in some cases, the fact remains 
that there are many high-quality well equipped municipally supported 
public libraries which provide facilities equal, if not superior, 
to those of the county library. 

Under the option authorized in S-468, however, the municipalities 
having local libraries, regardless of their facilities, would, in 
effect, be supporting the operations of the county library. 

The inequity is further compounded by the fact that the residents 
of municipalities having local libraries would be less likely to 
avail themselves of the county facilities than would residents 
of municipalities having no local facilities. 

The League thoroughly supports the philosophy of the county library 
system and recognizes that the regional approach to the provisions 
of governmental services is often the best. We firmly believe, 
however, that such services should be based on voluntary arrange­
ments with the costs being borne by the participating parties. 
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Hon. Matthew J. Rinaldo - 2 - l'iarch 13, 1970 

It may be argued that this bill permits each county to make its 
determination as to the needs in its own county. This aspect 
of the legislation does not alleviate the objections cited above 
because there are few if any counties in the State which do not 
contain one or more efficient, well equipped local libraries with­
in their boundaries. 

Until some method is de vi sed whereby a deduction or credit against 
the county assessment is granted to municipalities having existing 
local libraries, we must continue our objection to this bill. 

RHF:meb 

Very truly yours, 

Robt:! rt H. Fus t 
Executive Director 

cc: Members of the Senate Committee on County and Municipal Government 
Senators: Knowlton, Italiano, La Corte, Musto 
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REUSSIU .. E. CORNWELL, MAUSNER 0. CAROTENUTO 

COUNSELLORS-AT-LAW 

34 BROAD STREET 

RED BANK, NEW JERSEY 07701 
L~ON REUSSIL.L.E, .JR 

E. ALLAIRE CORNWELL 

MILTON A. MAUSNER 

SAMUEL CAROTENUTO 
ANTHONY T. BRUNO 

~AMES H. SMITH 

MARTIN M BARGE~ 

DENNIS L BLISS 

March 13, 1970 

TELEPHONE 

741-1800 

AREA CODE 201 

ftll_ J. AND D. C. BARS 

Senator Matthew J. Rinaldo 
142 Headley Terrace 
Union, Uew Jersey 07083 

Re: Senate Dill #468 

Dear Senator Rinaldo: 

I am writing to you on behalf of the liOTough 
of Red Bank and the Board of Trustees of the Red 3ank 
Public Library. lie urge you to reject E>enate Dill #468, 
which is scheduled for a vote on Wednesuay, March 18th, 
because it discriminates against, and unfairly penalizes, 
r:mnicipali ties that maintain their mm public libraries. 
The passage of this Bill could bring an end to local 
libraries. 

In addition, I point out to you that the 
Um·1 Jersey State League of l\!unicipali ties came out in 
opposition to 8.468 in its February 17, 1970 Bulletin. 

Lastly, I enclose herewith a copy of the 
Resolution passed by the Mayor and Council of the 
Borou~1 of Red Bank, and urge you to aivc it your 
most serious consideration. 

l'1:1B: le 
Enc. 

Thanking you, I am, 

Very truly yours, 

~t./;cCCtY~-~~~_, -
!1ARTIN r1. , ~LH 

Office of th7( orough l\.ttorney 
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RESOLUTION 

WHEREAS, Senate Bill No. 468 was introduced into the 

New Jersey Senate on January 26, 1970, and 

WHEREAS, said Bill permits the Board of Chosen Free­

holders to raise funds from all municipalities within the County 

for the support of the County Library, and 

WHEREAS, said Bill penalizes those municipalities 

which maintain their own municipal libraries and was opposed for 

this reason by the New Jersey State League of Municipalities in 

its February 17, 1970 Legislative Bulletin, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council 

of the Borough of Red Bank, that said Borough of Red Bank is 

opposed to Senate Bill No. 468 because it discriminates against, 

and penalizes, municipalities such as Red Bank that maintain their 

own public libraries, and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that copies of this Resolution 

be forwarded by the Borough Attorney to Senators Beadleston and 

Stout. and four Assemblymen. 

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and 
correct copy of a Resolution duly adopted by the 
Mayor and Council of the Borough of Red Bank on 
the 2nd,day of March, 1970. 

I . 
' 



PRI1\JCETON PUBLIC LIBRARY 
\35 WITHERSPOON STREET. PRINCETON. NEW JERSEY 08540- TELEPHONE 924-9529 

The Honorable Matthew J. Rinaldo, Chairman 
County and Municipal Government 
142 Headley Terrace 
Union, New Jersey 

Dear Senator Rinaldo: 

March 11, 1970 

The County and Municipal Governmert Committee has scheduled 
a hearing Wednesday, March 18 on Se::1ate Bill 468 concerning support 
of county libraries. I am writing to express my concern with this 
Bill. 

The Joint Free Public Library of Princeton has had a long history 
of service to our community. From 1909 through 1960, it was primarily 
a Borough library, and in 1961 the Township of Princeton, after a 
referendum, withdrew from the County Library and with the Borough now 
supports the pre sent Public Library. Since 1961 our budget has grown 
to $278, 000, we have planned and built a 30, 000 sq. ft. building, and 
currently have 18, 000 registered borrowers. The Library is open 65 
hours a week, has an annual circulation of mate rials (books, films, 
records, magazines) in excess of 356, 000. 

At a recent meeting of the Library 1 s Board of Trustees, comparisons 
were made between our Library and the County Library. According to 
1968 statistics (the latest available from the State Library) the County 
Library (full time equivalent} professional staff numbered 3, the clerical 
staff 12. Princeton had 10 professionals and 14 clericals. In 1968 we 
added 11,200 books, the County 5, 165. We had, in 1968, 58, 153 volumes 
for 26,500 population; Mercer County had 69,300 volumes for 86,400 
people. 

These comparisons have made me very aware of the inadequate 
resources, services and staff of the Mercer County Library. I can see 
no possible benefit to our community in contributing to the support of the 
County Library. 
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M a r c h J J , J c) 7 0 

Tlw Joint Princ(•Lu11 Public Library has dcv<'lopc·d a strong 

progran1 of Sl'rvicl', but this l<'gislaliun will Lakl' rnon<!y 011t of thP 
Princeton Public Library budg<'t to fin;1nn· the sc·cond rate County 

Library. Wl' will rcc(•ivc no lwn<·fits from Sllc:h arrangcrnc!nts, 
111 fad uur local servicl' will suffer. 

On lwhalf of th<' Ronrd of Trust(·c·s of the Joint Free Public 

Library of Princeton, I urg<' your Committee to recommend the 
tabling of Bill 4(J8. 

JTR:k 

/ 
/ • 1 

Y011rs tr11ly, 

Janws T. 1\ichmoncl, President 

Board of Trustees of Princeton 

Public Library 
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~ of the Mayor 

BOROUGH of PRINCETON 
POST OFFICE BOX 390 

PRINCETON, NEW JERSEY 
08540 

r1areh ll, 177U 

r· 

The Honorable 1'IattheH ,J. H.inaldo 
Clnirman - County and Hu.ti..cipal Govern .. 11ent 
lh2 Headley Terrace 
Uni..on, Ne1·.r Jersey 070dJ 

Dear Senator Hinaldo: 

I am writinz you to express m::r great concern >lith Sen:tte 
Bill 468, introduced h:,r Senator Beadleston. Thi..s b~ll, concerning 
support of county librarle::;, is sr_·bec~·ccl.c<_: ·m 2 hearinrr, Hard: lf! 

by the Cmmt,y and [~lunicipal Goverrment Conmit tee. 

Th:i.u comrrrun:ity has supporu~d a Public Library since Js;ry·,, 
and cooperated vrith the Tmmship of Princeton in supporr,inr; tl 

strong Joir.:t }'ublic T,ibra~·y since l:-.!61. Our Litrary is a source 
o£' information 2.nd recreation for a}l residents of our two 
nnmicinalities. Jn 1969 the circulRtion of Jjbrarv naterials 
1va.s J56,ooo, o:;:· over 1.~ books .Per person. In Js;6s/ oYer jO,OOO 
people sen< Puhlic library films. 

Princeton Borough :i_s very proud of the l'ublic Library, its 
resources and sel'vices. Since 1561 ou:::· bucic;et, our bool: collection 
and our staff have ra.pic:Jy gro1m to keep pace "i th an increasir..e 
population and the informational needs of thd population. 

The County Library has not develo1)ed ncn· n:ade any plans to 
impro7e its services. Its book collection, its headc~ua:-ters and 
its staff are inadequate. The County Librar:r has nothine; to 
offe:r the residents of Princeton Borouch and the proposed legisla­
tion can only restrict the services ancl p:roPth of our ovm Pub] ic 
Library. 

I ure;e your Conn:i.ttee to tabll~ the legj_slation. 

Yours truly, 
/) .·· j·• 1 l i ,• .. . / , I I 

I <::( . .,, ~Yv.J \.~C ._l < 
Rolrert ll. Cauley \ 

RLIC :pse 

87 



OFFICE OF THE 

TOWNSHIP COMMITTEE 

TOWNSHIP OF PRINCETON 
TOWNSHIP HALL 

PRINCETON, NEW JERSEY 

. t1 a r c h 1 1 , 1 9 7 0 

The Honorable Matthew J. Rinaldo, Chairman 
County and Municipal Government Committee 
142 Headley Terrace 
Union, New Jersey 

Dear Senator Rinaldo: 

On Wednesday, March 18, the County and Municipal 
Government Committee is scheduled to have a hearin9 on 
Senate Bill 468, sponsored by Senator Beadleston, concerning 
support of county libraries. I am writing as Mayor of 
Princeton Township and as a member of the Board of Trustees 
of the Joint Free Public Library of Princeton to express my 
concern with this bill. 

In late 1960, the Township of Princeton withdrew 
from the Mercer County Library and formed a joint library with 
Princeton Borough (January, 1961). Since that time the 
library budget has grown from $79,248 to $278,000, a new 
30,000 sq. ft. buildin~ has been opened in the center of 
Princeton, 18,000 Princeton borrowers have registered and are 
actively using the new library and its services, and all 
Princeton families have access to this permanent facility 
open 65 hours a week. Circulation of library materials 
(books, magazines, pictures, records, films) has grown from 
200,500 in 1960 to 356,354 in 1969. Over 50,000 Princeton 
children and adults saw Public Library movies last year. 

I have recently reviewed statistics comparing 
the Joint Princeton Public Library and the Mercer County 
Library. In 1968 (the latest statistics available from the 
State Library) the full time equivalent professional staff of 
the County Library totaled three and clerical staff totaled 
twelve. Princeton had ten professionals and fourteen clericals. 
Princeton added 11,200 books in 1968, the County added 5,165. 
Princeton's total book stock was 58,153 volumes for 26,500 
people; Mercer County Library had 69,300 for 86,400 people. 

88 



The Hon. M. J. Rinaldo -2- r~ a r c h 1 1 ' 1 9 7 0 

As I have made these comparisons, I have become 
aware of the inadequate resources and services of the Mercer 
County Library. There is no possible benefit to our community 
in supporting the County Library. The County Library is a 
totally ineffective institution unable to serve adequately 
its present population, let alone consider serving additional 
communities. 

We in Princeton Township have cooperated with the 
Borough of Princeton in developing a strong public library. 
We are anxious to improve and develop our library in the future, 
but the legislation in this bill will take money out of the 
Princeton Public Library budget and direct it to the County. 
We will not receive any benefits, and our local library services 
wi 11 suffer. 

I strongly urge your Committee to table this 
legislation. 

JDW/san 

cc: Mr. Robert Staples, Director 
Princeton Public Library 
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Yours truly, 

I 

.. ·::~( ( -~ . : ( (. ~ 
John o: Wallace, t-1ayor 

Princeton Township 



THE 1--IAMIL TON TO\V'NSHJP 

LIBRARY COMMISSION 

:20\JO Cm:ENwoon AvENUE 

Tm:!\ro;-.:, N nv .Jl·:nsl':Y 0860D 

Ma r c h 1 2 , 1 9 7 0 

The Honorable Matthew Rinaldo 
Chairman of the Committee on County 
and Municipal Government 
142 Headley Terrace 
Union, N.J. 07083 

Dear Senator Rinaldo: 

We are very much interested in Senate Bill 
No. S468 concerning county libraries and should 
like to register the fact that we are not in favor 
of this bill. 

At present we feel that the Hamilton Township 
Library will not benefit from services of the 
Mercer County Library, and possible appropriation 
of general tax revenues by the board of chosen 
freeholders for the support of the county library 
would be detrimental to our intererests. 

We are certainly not against progress in 
library development, but we feel this is not the 
right bill at this time and would be in favor of 
it 1 s being tabled for further study. 

JBP:ewr 
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Very truly yours, 
: 7 

,#-- 1 t ;__ __ /~C:- -t {_ -(_ j-r/-

Jane B. Powers 
Director 



BRIGGS BRANCH 
HAMILTON AVE. AT CHAMBERS 
392-7856 

CADW ALADER BRANCH 
200 N. HERMITAGE AvE. 
392-7886 

EAST TRENTON BRANCH 
N. CLINTON AVE. AT GIRARD 
392-7866 

NORTH TRENTON BRANCH 
1201 PRINCETON AVE. 
392-1828 

SKELTON BRANCH 
S. BROAD ST. AT MALONE 
392-7876 

FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY 
120 ACADEMY STREET 

TRENTON, NEW JERSEY 
392-7188 

VERONICA F. CARY, Director 

Harch 12, 1970 

The Honorable H.atthew J. ~Linaldo, Chairman 
New Jersey Senate Committee on County ec ~unicipal Government 
State Eouse 
Trenton, New Jersey 08625 

Dear Senator hinaldo: 

I am sending you a copy of a letter which I have sent to the President of 

the 1:ew Jersey Library Association. I think that you and your committee in 

your deliberation on Senate Bill 7/468 would want to know that the endorsement 

of that bill by the Executive Board of the Kew Jersey Library Association loTas 

made without bringing the question before the general membership of the Assoc-

iation. 
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~,incerely yours, 
) • . j 

\.a: 6 {. .. · ~- ! /. j i~ i I ·i l? i; ( 1,_ ~~ { 1 ( ~( 
. ~.ebecca Brewer Muehleck 

(Hrs. J.H. Muehleck) 
Head, Heference Dept. 



BRIGGS BRANCH 
HAMILTON Ava. AT CJLun­
•·71156 

CADWALADER BRANCH 
200 N. HUMITAGII Ava. 

EAST TRENTON BRANCH 
N. CliNTON Av10. AT GIRA&D 
m-71166 
NORTH TRENTON BRANCH 
l:lll I'RINCBTON A VII. 

382-1828 

SKELTON BRANCH 
5. BRoAto ST. AI MAWNII 

392-i~:6 

FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY 
120 ACADEMY STREET 

TRENTON, NEW JERSEY 
392-7188 

VDONICA F. CART, Director 

Mrs. Beatrice M. Jam~~, President 
New Jersey Library Association 
Bergenfield Public Library 
198 North Washington Avenue 
Bergenfield, New Jersey 07621 

Dear Bea: 

March 12, 1970 

I am writing to express my dismay at the action taken by the Executive Board 
of the New Jersey Library Association in respect to S468. That the Executive Board 
would take a public stand in favor or such legislation without first presenting the 
issue to the entire membership for discussion and a vote se ... incredible. The As­
sociation is not a separate institution as is the State Library b~t rather is in 
essence nothing more than the sum or its meabers. 

Obviously few members of the Association are seriously against Motherhood, Nat­
ional Library Weeks, Intellectual Freedaa or State and Federal Aid to Libraries, but 
the Executive Board is a knowledgeable group of librarians who should know quite 
well that a large number of the Association's meabers would be apposed to S468. For 
many years as Chair.an of the Bibliography Committee and last year as President er 
the History and Bibliography Section, I was privileged to attend ~etings of the Ex­
ecutive Board. I was always illpressed by their objectivity, fairness, and aci"Upl­
lous regard for the vie~ of all segments : the Association. S4Qj is not an ... r­
gency measure requiring such unseealy haste in its andora ... nt by~lw Jersey Librar,r 
Association. If it is an eaergency measure then it - probably - .erves a special­
ized interest and full discussion by the entire membership Gf NJLA is all the .. re 
important. 

cc: ~enator Matthew J. Rinaldo 

92 

~incerely yours, 

;j~ /!Ju.U,de_ 
Rebecca a/ewer Muehleck 
(Mrs. J.R. Muehleck) 
Head, Reference Depart.ent 



A REPORT 
NEW JERSEY ASSOCIATION OF CHOSEN FREEHOLDERS 

Juck l.mnpmg, fxecutive Vice President 

MERCER COUNTY COURTHOUSE TRENTON, N. J. 08607 
FOR YOUR INFORMATION 

TELEPHONE 609 394 3467 

STATEMENT BY SOMERSET FREEHOLDER DORIS W, DEALAHAN, CHAIRMAN, EDUCATION COMMISSION OF 
THE STATE FREEHOLDER ASSOCIATION BEFORE THE COeNTY & MUNICIPAL GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE, NEW 
JERSEY STATE SENATE, STATE HOUSE, TRENTON, N1 J., WEDNESDAY, MARCH 18, 1970 

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
My name Is Doris W. Dealaman, Somerset County Freeholder, and Chairman of the 

Education Commission of the State Freeholder Association. I am here today to enter lr.to 

the record the reactions of the Bo3rd of Voting Members of the New Jersey Assoclati~n 

of Chosen Freeholders to Senate Bill 468. 

Our Association and Its Freeholder members fully recognize and share your con~ern 

for the basic role of County libraries as well as the system of financing them and the 

manifold services they render to our citizens. Presently, a number of municipal 

libraries do operate within their respective County library systems to varying degrees. 

There are many distinct advantages to a communltJ either with Its own local library 

and without it to~ participation In the services of the County library system. 

Such advantages range from a larger selection of books to the infinite resources In 

documents, research, instant retrieval of all titles in the State library and greater 

services for general and specialized book requests. 

Some Freeholders feel that certain distinct fiscal advantages should be offered 

to municipal libraries In the form of offset grants so that they can join in the county 

library system without undue hardship. Additional State grants-In-aid to County and local 

libraries would be necessary to compensate for the Inclusion of library support In 

the general system of County taxation. We recognize that the argument of double taxation 

may be.offset by the superior advantages of membership in the larger County system, 

especially when an offset In costs can be effe~ted. 

Arthur R. Sypek, President of the State Freeholder Association, has called for 

amendment to this bill to correct Its lnadequc~e financing so that local libraries may 

be encouraged to operate within the County library system on a realistic, cooperative 

basis. In substance, our Association foresees the defeat of the Beadleston bill be;,ause 

It does not recognize the obvious fiscal Inequities which render It virtually Impossible 

for local libraries to join the County system without some adequate compensation. There-

fore, our Association calls for a legislative study of this whole matter In which 

Senate Bill 468 Is but the be§innlng to develop adequate and realistic proposals to 

clarify the role of the County library and to place all library services In New Jersey 

on a sound footing once and for all. May I urge your committee to initiate such a study 

as the next practical step In this long-standing problem? Thank you. 



Statement of James W. Falk, Morris Township, N. J. 
before the 

Senate Committee on County and Municipal Government, 
March 18, 1970 

My name is James W. Falk, Washington Valley Road, 

Morristown, N. J. I would like to make two statements, one 

as President of the Joint Free Public Library of Morristown 

and Morris Township and one as a citizen of Morris County who 

has been a member of an ad hoc committee formed by Morris 

County libraries to conside Senate Bill 468. 

As president of a 101 year old public library I 

am completely opposed to the proposed bill. We have in the 

last four years, since becoming a municipal library, worked 

valiantly to improve our library as a strong healthy community 

organization giving local library service. Our library has 

a collection of over 100,000 books and a budget this year 

of $192,000. It has some unique collections gathered over 

the many years of its existence, and it is an important asset 

to the two communities that support it. 

The proposed legislation will force these communities 

to pay over l/3rd of their present library budget to the County 

if the freeholders choose that new option for county library 

financing. This money can only come out of the moneys 

currently being spent on our library. And most importantly 

there are no local library services which the county library 

can giv~ us that would come close to being worth this enforced 

payment. Thus, forcing our two communities to pay equally with 
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the current member libraries would have a disastrous effect 

on our present library activities .. This committee would not 

be strengthening the library services in New Jersey by 

destroying existing local libraries. 

However, I personally recognize that the present 

system of financing the county library does not provide a 

good base on which to build strong library services because 

it forces the county library to work against developing local 

libraries. Because of that I joined with other representatives 

of both the member libraries and the exempt libraries in 

Morris County to explore the question of financing of the 

county library. In Morris County while most of the residents 

live in communities which rely on support from the county 

library, there are several large and well established exempt 

libraries in the larger communities of the county. 

We recognize that the present funding arrangement and 

the alternative proposed by S. 468 are the two extremes; both 

keep the county library and the local exempt libraries on a 

collision course and neither encourages the orderly growth of 

local library service. The county library.can provide both 

local library services and general area or backup services for 

the libraries of the county. These two facets of the county 

library operations should be financed separately. 

Specifically,· I propose that S. 468 be amended to 

allow a county library to be financed by a combination of the 

dedicated tax and the general county budget. First, I must 

urge that you recognize the urgent need for more state funding 

- 2 
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for ;J.rea library services and that you provide these fund~. 

Basically, my proposal is that the county library bud~et 

remaining after such ~tate funds have been accounted for be 

split between the dedicated tax and general county funds in 

the proportion of the ratables of the member and non-member 

library communities to the total county ratables. The 

dedicated tax would pay for those local library services 

provided only the member libraries. Any non-member library 

desiring such services would have to contract for them. The 

county funds, paid by all communities, would pay for those 

county library services available and useful to all the 

communities. 

The advantage of this proposal is that it acknowledges 

the existence of the present local libraries and further allows 

for the orderly growth of local libraries without removing the 

tax base of the county library. If a member library believes 

it can serve its community without the local. library aid 

provided by the county library (and parenthetically there should 

be standards of performance for this decision), then it can 

withdraw from the county library. When this happens, it merely 

lowers the proportion paid by the dedicated tax and raises the 

proportion paid by the county funds. In the extreme, all 

libraries could withdraw without injuring the financial base 

of the county library. Of course, we would expect the nature 

of the county library to change over the years as fewer 

communities receive those services more appropriate to our rural 

county past than to our urban and suburban county future. 



• 

In conclusion, I can state that this propo~al ha3 

been favorably received by representatives of both member 

and exempt libraries in Morris County. I urge this Committee 

to amend S. 468 to include this method of financing. I would 

be pleased to provide any further information and factual 

background on this proposal that you may desire . 

JWF:RY 
3--16-70 

- 4 ._ 



STATEMENT SUBMITTED BY EDWIN BECKERMAN 

Position of the New Jersey Library Association on 

Senate Bill No. 468 

I have asked to appear before you today to voice the support 

of the New Jersey Library Association for Senate Bill No. 468. On 

behalf of the Association I would like to express our appreciation 

to the Committee for affording us this opportunity to express our 

views. 

The notion that something was radically wrong with our system 

of supporting County Libraries in New Jersey is not new. For a 

number of years now, we have been considering alternative methods 

of approaching the problem and have arrived at several basic con­

clusions: 

1. A strong system of County Libraries is essential to 

the development of public library service in New Jersey. 

2. Each County served by a county library presents distinct 

and unique problems which make it difficult if not 

impossible at this time to apply with equity any single 

remedy uniformly throughout the State. 

3. The root cause of much of the difficulty lies in the 

present funding pattern which makes it virtually 

impossible to fund the operations of county libraries 

on the basis of total county resources. 

Given this context the strong view has emerged that each county 

individually must be given the flexibility to apply solutions to 
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basic county library questions, with specific reference to its own 

individual and unique problems. Thus we warmly endorse Senate Bill 

No. 468 which would make it possible for each county individualiy 

to decide for itself if the county library is to be funded from 

general funds. Further, such action by a county could only be 

accomplished by a two-thirds vote of the Freeholders, assuring strong 

support for such a measure before it can be accomplished. 

The Library Association makes no claim that this measure can 

or should be immediately applied in all counties served by county 

libraries. Rather it is our conclusion that those counties that 

can act profitably and equitably to do so, be permitted this option. 

Failing this we can only conclude th~t many counties in New Jersey 

will never develop the kind of strong service institutions capable 

of conducting a strong program of library service, and the residents 

of New Jersey will be that much poorer in terms of strong library 

resources. We therefore urge you to support the measure now before 

you • 

99 



Collectively, the members of tne Bonrd of Trustees 

perform an important function in the life of tne Library, 
Tne$ are pe~ple devoted to obtaining and developing the 

finest in library services for tne cormnwaity, state and 

nation. It is tHeir duty to support legislation wl'licn 

will contribute to tne grow;jh of tl:le Library's place in 

our culture. Conversely, it is their responsibility to 

oppose any legislation which in their judgment will be det­
rimental to these objectives. 
-~ 

·.... From. a trustee's viewpoint, tne proposed J.egisla tion 

i,Q.e4~ a threat to t11.e continuing development of r~ood 
library sec-vices. Its impact CJuld b9 devastatinf:. I1iost 
of u~-have engaged in building and expansion projects. 

Our budgets are already inadequate: a further reduction 

in the local level of support may well be tragic, for 

how will we bridge the gap? Certainly a County Library 

System wi.tl not be in a position to assume the responsib-

ility at this point nor in the near future. Should this 

Bill passs it will place an unfair burden on t.l:le library 

wnich is interested in p~~ding good service on the 

local level and encotiTage less interested libraries to 

reduce there effects. 
The trend today is tow;J.rd local autonomy- thiss bill 

has !n.ade no provision for representation :)f commwlity interests, 

no definition of how the money will be used, has placed no 

limit or control on fu.trure financial deuands and has not 

taKen into consideration tnat support snould ·oe based on 

services received. 
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If this bj_lJ is passed, what wiJl we cec,!ive for· 'nu~ 

rnon~y? 'l'he.coe is no concrete pcogc<:-Hil upon wnic.h we CA.n rely-

no e;u:1.r:m tee tl1;tt tnese l'unds will in·ieed be used to i'1-

ple~aent 'Heiny- or r:wy- of t11e :Je.cvlces trmt we :w trustees 

~nust made availabJe to our conrrrnmi ties. 'roo ?'IUCn is too V8.f}J.e1 

Uert:1inly, we :1re COlrL'ai tted to t.t1e SU 1![Jort of a IJl:~nned 

prop;ran of qu2.li ty librai'y service and we r-ecoenize tnat in 

tnis ar;e of tecunology, tue local librai'y cannot afford to 

be all tnings to all people- but tne answer does not lie in 

tilis bill in i t.s pr-esent for'ffi. It is not tue answer to 0ur 

p!'oble:ns. I urge you to table Bill 468 fo.:.~ fuctue.r- study 

/. j) I ,·. L .r;; 

" .r, ,_,., 
['· r·U i •·• 

/:h, i [ !,~ 
I 

• 
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STATEMENT to the SENATE COMMITTEE 
on COUNTY and MUNICIPAL GOVERNMENT 

CONCEFNING SENATE BILL NO. 468 
March 18, 1970 

I am Robert H. Staples, Director of the Joint Free Public Library of 
Princeton. I am for libraries and for the deveopment of stronger libraries, 
but I can not favor this legislation. 

Speaking strictly as the Princeton Public Librarian, I see no possible 
benefit from this legislation. Our local support is greater than the County 
Library's, our staff is larger, our circulation of materials is greater, our 
building larger than the County Library and its branches, our book stock for 
Z6, 500 people is nearly as large as the County 1s book stock for 86, 000 people. 
Why on earth would we want to attach ourselves to the County Library? I see 
no definite sign that the picture for the County Library will improve in the 
near future. It is necessary for me to speak up now, for I am not so sure 
the Freeholders or the County Library Commission share my negative opinion 
of their Library. 

Speaking now as a librarian (and not just from Princeton), it appears to 
me that this legislation has been hurnedly developed and introduced. There is 
a lack of knowledge of Senate Bill No. 468 on the part of library boards and 
staff members of exempt libraries, and confusion and general lack of knowledge 
of the immediate future of state wide library service. 

I hope that this gathering today of concerned people indicates to the 
legislators the interest in better library service in New Jersey on the part of 
all Librarians, Trustees, Friends, ·-but not better service developed in haste, 
at the expense of stronger libraries and leading into a vague future. 

I urge that this legislation be tabled. < !'~"~- ~ ,........_ ,~ ·'- .r0 ·A. -!I 

I 
Thank you. 
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WILLINGBORO PUBLIC LIBRARY 
Municipal Complex-Salem Rd. 
Willingboro New Jersey 08046 

Statement Presented by 
~Iaurice S. C'.oldman March 18, 1970 

RE: SENATE 468 

To the Chairman and Members of the 
Senate Committee on County and 
Nunicipal Goverrunent: 

My name is Maurice S. Goldman. 

I am the Director of the Willingboro Public Library and I appear 

today as the representative of the Board of Library Trustees of 

that Library as well as on behalf of John T. McHugh, Township Man-

ager of the Township of Willingboro whose presence here is pre-

eluded by his attendance at a meeting in another part of the State. 

Our concern today with Senate 468 

stems not from aqyquestion of its thrust in the direction of as-

sistance to County libraries, nor from any doubt of its premise 

that systems of libraries can, and do, provide trnproved library 

service. Nor does our concern derive from any lack of understanding 

of the financial needs of County libraries. I trust that some of the 

issues surrounding these latter questions may be explored more fully 

in other presentationsbeing made today • 

What does concern us about this bill 

can be simply stated. It is that this bill establishes a mechanism 

whereby a municipality supporting its own library would suffer a du-

plicate taxation. The residents of a heretofore exempt municipality 

would be taxed to support a County library function while at the same 

time supporting their own municipal library. In Willingboro, the tax 
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support for the County library under the provisions of this bill would 

amount to approximately $25,000. I should like to point out that this 

is essentially the same amount as was most recently received by Willing­

boro in State Library Per Capita Aid. It seems not altogether proper 

that a municipality be taxed for County Library purposes an amount 

equal to that received in State Aid for the betterment of the municipal­

ity1s own residents. 

Another factor which concerns us is the 

inherent contradiction between this bill and the clearly expressed de­

sires of the taxpayers of an exempt municipality. In accord with law, 

a referendum must have been held in which the voters chose to tax them­

selves directly for library services in preference to continuing as 

members of the county system. There appears to be an·insensitivity to 

the unmistakable desires of the voters in the intent of this bill. 

Associated with this latter point is 

the fact that this bill overlooks the high levels of long-term investment 

by exempt municipalities in the construction, furnishing and equipping 

of facilities, in the paying of personnel, and in dhe purchasing of the 

wide variety of needed materials. This bill would undermine the structure 

of support built up over a number of years for local control of exempt 

public libraries. 

We understand of course that the legis­

lation provides for a permissive rather than for a mandated county-wide 

tax levy. While this provision protects the concept of local county 

home rule, it will in ·all probability result in pitting the 11 exempt 11 mu­

nicipalities against the balance of the county as those exempt munici­

palities strive to prevent the imposition of 11 double taxation11 on their 
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residents. This is not a desirable situation to create in any county, 

either for the Bonrd of Freeholders or for the several local officials. 

In sunuunry, it is our contention that 

the concerns expressed in this pnper wnrrant further consideration by 

the Conuuittee. In this regard, we urge that Sennte 468 be tabled [or 

one year to allow a more thorough exploration of the important issues. 

• 

Thank you. 
l 
I \ , 
1/ i"'- ,'.._ \. \.. ~-.-.. \./ 

I 
/ 

.. , - .. . \... 

Mau~ice S. Goldman, Library Director 
-. I 

~~· I (_C •... , :'· \~<.. 'I' •; 

John T. McHugh, Township Manager 
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PUBLIC HEARING 

before 

N. J. Senate Committee on County and Municipal Government 
Senate Bill on #468 on County Libraries 

March 18, 1970 
Assembly Chamber 

State House 
Trenton, N. J. 

Harold W. Thompson, Jr. 

M,r. Chainnan, and members of the committee. May I take this opportunity 

to thank you for the privilege to offer testimony. 

MY name is Harold W. Thompson, Jr., and I am Director of Library Services 

at Glassboro State College. I am also a member of the Executive Board of the 

New Jersey Library Association. However, I am not representing either of these 

organizations today; I speak as a librarian concerned with enriching public 

library opportunities in New Jersey. 

I speak for support of Senate: 468. It is per.missive legislation that 

will strengthen county libraries in those counties that most need help. 

specifically, I wish to speak concerning one of the strong objections of 

those opposing its passage, i.e., that the quality of library service in 

municipal libraries will deteriorate if the tax base support is changed to 

general revenue support. This simply is not ~· 

Cumberland County Library came into operations in 1963, under special 

legislation, and operates with support from the general revenue of the county. 

It is the only county so operating; Vineland and Bridgeton, both municipal 

libraries, are located in Cumberland County. 
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Harold W. Thompson, ,Tr. 
Bill f/1+68 

- 2 -

AccordinG to theN. J. State Library: "Statiflticf.: of Publ.ic Librariu:", 

Vineland had a staff of 2 in 1964 - in 1968 it had gruwn to 12. Total income 

in 1961+ was $41,000 - it reached $120,000 in 1968. Per capita expenditure in 

four years had soared 150% from $1.01 in 1961.~ to $2.61 in 1968. A 30,000 

increase in yearly circulation was recorded from 83,532 to 113,618. In every 

major criteria growth and enrichment,rather than a diminution, of library 

support and services occured. Presently, the Vineland Library Board of Trustees 

is conferring with architects in regard to a new library building. 

Bridgeton presents a similar 1968 pattern: both staff (an increase of one) 

and income (from $55,000 to $60,000) are up over 1964 statistics. 

Per capita expenditure continues over $2.00 - down silghtly. Although 

annual circulation is lower from 85,492 to 68,561, one must remember that 

the ne county library is only about a mile and one-half from the Bridgeton 

Library building. Since the establishment of the Cumberland County Library 

in 1963, Bridgeton has erected a new building, incorporating their existing 

building as a wing. 

Both of these municipal libraries, then, in a county already supporting 

the county library with general revenue funds, indicate that rather than a 

deterioration of municipal library services - a strong growing county library 

has evidently stimulated higher appropriations, more staff and in the case of 

one library a new building • 

MUnicipal library support will not be eroded, nor will the quality of 

library services suffer under Senate: 468. 

May I thank you for your courtesy and time. 
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TOWNSHIP OF 

{J>arsippany- ({;roy g{il/s 
PARSIPPANY • NEW JERSEY 

the F~ee Publ~~ L~b~a~y M 1 a~~! 

T e -6 t .Lm o n y 

1 6 , 1 9 7 0 
DEERFIELD 4-3600 

The T~u-6tee-6 o6 the F~ee Publ~~ L~b~a~y o6 Pa~-6~ppany-T~oy H~ll-6 
-6t~ongly u~ge the ena~tment o6 S468. No publ~~ ~n-6t~tut~on ~an 
long -6u~v~ve w~thout -6ound 6~nan~~al -6uppo~t and ~u~~ent County 
L~b~a~y law - un~ev~-6ed ~n 50 yea~-6 - en~ou~age6 ~omplete w~th­
d~awal o6 mun~~~pal l~b~a~~e-6 6~om the County L~b~a~y -6y6tem a-6 
-6oon a-6 the 6~~-6t -6tep towa~d a -6ound mun~~~pal l~b~a~y ~-6 taken. 

Su~h w~thd~awal~ o6 6~nan~~al -6uppo~t e~ode the oppo~tun~ty 6o~ a 
~at~onal "-6y-6tem o6 l~b~a~y ~e~v~~e" o~gan~zed at the County level 
and, ~a~~~ed to a log~~al ~on~lu-6~on, mean the ult~mate de-6t~u~t~on 
o6 the County L~b~a~y ~t~el6 when ~t ~e~~he-6 the po~nt o6 no 6~nan• 
~~at ~etu~n". In ~eal~ty ~u~~ent l~b~a~y law mean-6 that eventually 
the~e w~ll be no County L~b~a~y. 

We a~e oppo~ed to the de~t~uet~on o6 ANY l~b~a~y. We would not be 
t~u~tee-6 o6 a lib~a~y i6 we we~e not ~ommitted to the ne~e-6~ity 6o~ 
expanded l~b~a~y -6e~vi~e ~n an e~a o6 an unp~e~endented in6o~mation 
explo-6~on. 

A~ a mun~~ipal lib~a~y whi~h ~ould w~thd~aw 6~om the County Lib~a~y 
but ~hoo-6e~ to ~emain with it beeau~e o6 the -6e~v~~e o66e~ed and the 
p~om~~e o6 an e66e~t~ve County-wide 4y~tem o6 ~e~v~~e we u~ge you to 
~on~~de~ S468 6avo~ably. 

Sho~tly a6te~ thi-6 4tatement wa~ adopted by the T~u-6tee~ we ~e~eived 
the ~e~ommendation o6 a County-wide ~ommittee ~ep~e~entative o6 the 
va~iou~ point~ o6 v~ew on lib~a~y 6unding in Mo~~~~ County. 

In b~ie6, the Committee'-6 ~eeommendation wa-6 6o~ 6unding o6 the County 
Lib~a~y by a eombination o6 the dedi~ated tax and gene~al ~ounty 
~evenue with a g~aduat pha4~ng out o6 the dedi~ated tax. 

The T~u-6tee4 we~e polled and will 
pe~m~tting thi-6 inte~im method on 

al-6o -6uppo~t any amendment to S468 
6inan~ing the Mo~~i~ County Lib~a~y. 

M~. E. Lin~oln, Vi~e P~e4ident 
M~. H. Gan~le~, T~ea~u~e~ 
M~~. Ma~ian Smith, Se~~eta~y 
Mayo~ Hen~y N. Luthe~, III 
M~. Geo~ge Oldham, Supt. o6 S~hool~ 
M~. C. May 
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TOWNSHIP OF PARSIPPANY-TROY HILLS 
OFFICE OF THE MAYOR 

PARSIPPANY, NEW JERSEY 

HENRY N. LUTHER Ill 
MAYOR 

334-3600 

• 

Ma.Jtc.h 17, 79 70 

I6 oult County Libna.Jty i~ to c.ontinue to meet the 

.tem o6 6unding mu,~.t be p.lz.ovided .to meet :the 6ina.nc.ia.l 

JtequiJtem~n:t~ o6 the County LibJta.Jty. I.t i~ my opinion 

.that .the B ea.d.te~ ton BLLC wiLt ac.c.omplL~ h :th.i..-6 o b j e.c.:tiv e. 

Thi~ will then pc.nmi:t munic.ipa.l o66ic.ial~ :to c.on:tinue 

munic.ipa.l a.66-Lt.i..a:tion w .. i.:th :the County -~y~tem on the 

ba.~i~ o6 :the quali-ty c• 6 :the ~envic.e p!tovided a.nd not on 

.the ba.~i~ o0 c.o~:t. The~te6oJte, will you plea~e pla.c.e my 

name on :the Jtec.oJtd in ~uppo!t:t o6 :the S468 a.~ :the MayoJt 

o6 .the Town~hip o6 Pa!t~ippany-Tnoy Hill4. 
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· ·IU.I ~ · Telegram 
western un1on 

~?A EST MAR 18 70 PA0?8 

P PAA018 ~G PO MATA~AN ~JER 18 913AE~T 

XATHE~~ J RINALDO, CHA!RNEI·~ 

:·'iUNICIPAL GOVERi;Ir-JG C.:)::>:ITTEE TRENTOf'.l 
NJER 

THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE BORO OF ~ATA~AN OPPO~E ThE PAS~hGE 
OF BILL S-468 PERTAINING TO Tf-:E FH~AI~CING OF COU~JTY LI:.RARIE~ 

MAYOR VICTOR R ARMELLINO 

(945). 
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THE HAMILTON TOWNSHIP 
LIBRARY COMMISSION 

2090 GREENWOOD AvENUE 

TRENTON, NEW JERSEY 08609 

Ma r c h 1 2 , 1 9 7 0 

The Honorable Matthew Rinaldo 
Chairman of the Committee on County 
and Municipal Government 
State House 
Trenton, N.J. 

Dear Senator Rinaldo: 

We are very much interested in Senate Bill 
No. S468 concerning county libraries and should 
like to register the fact that we are not in favor 
of this bill. 

At present we feel that the Hamilton Township 
Library will not benefit from services of the 
Mercer County Library, and possible appropriation 
of general tax revenues by the board of chosen 
freeholders for the support of the county library 
would be detrimental to our interests. 

We are certainly not against progress in 
library development, but we feel this is not the 
right bill at this time and would be in favor of 
it 1 s being tabled for further study. 

JBP:ewr 
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Very truly yours, 

I -/ /" -
--#l--1 -~A.> / _,2 -t:.--·-Y:: ~ 

Jane B. Powers 
Director 



BRIGGS BRANCH 
HAMILTON AvE. AT CHAMBERs 
392-1856 

CADWALADER BRANCH 
200 N. HERMITAGE AvE. 
392-7886 

EAST TRENTON BRANCH 
N. CLINTON AVE. AT GIRARD 
392-7866 

NORTH TRENTON BRANCH 
1201 PRINCETON A \'E. 
392-1828 

SKELTON BRANCH 
S. BROAD ST. AT MALONE 

FREE PUBLIC LIBRARY 
120 ACADEMY STlmET 

TRENTON, NEW JERSEY 
392-7188 

VERONICA F. CARY, Director 

:-'arch 12, 197CJ • 

392-7876 .... 

The Honorable Hatthew J. hinaldo, Chairman 
l·:ew Jersey ~·enate Committee on County & I:unici~al Goverr.rr..ent 
142 Eeadley l'errace 
Union, he\or Jersey 07083 

Dear E;.enator itinalcio: 

I un sending you a copy of a letter which I hc:·ve sent to the Fresident of 

the hew Jersey Librc:ry i.ssociation. :I tb:ink that you c.nd your corrii:littee in 

your deliberation on ~:enate .Dill ;/468 would want to kno~>.' that the endorsement 

of that bill by the Executive i)oard of the ~:ew Jersey LibrHry fssociation was 

nade without bringing the question before the genera.l membershi'~" of the Icssoc-

iation. 

112 

~-incerely yours, 

l r:- '· , . _{ ' -~ .. { 

Lebecca Brewer i~uehleck 
(Ill's. J.i .. Muehleck) 
Head, :.eference Dept. 
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..aal -.uiCII 

...... ,_ Aft. A'l Ulc-IAII' ---CADWALADU aAMCB 

.... ~.-Aft. --I.Aft' ftllf'I'Oif -.AMCII 
N.a....AYa.A'I~ --..,.. '1'UII'roN IL\NCII 

-~ wawAYa. --~KELTON IIJlAMCII 
I. lllloo\D lr. AT W.U.0. ... 

FRBB PUBLIC LIBRARY 
Ia» ACAim«Y STUitT 

TllBNTON. NBW jBR.IBY 
ln-7111 

"' c lkb W. CAD. Dlrecar 

Jboa. Beatrice •· J-., Preaident 
lew .Jeree7 lJ.br&J7 AaMCiatien 
Beraentield Public IJ.brar,r 
198 11.-t.h ••~ Avenue 
BercQtield, Mew Jeraq 07621 

Dear B•s 

March 12, 1970 

I aa writi.Dc t.o apreaa rq di~ at the action taken b7 the !ncutive Board 
ot the New .Jeraq lJ.bi'U'7 Aaaoc1at1• in reapect to 8468. That the Executive Board 
would take a public atand in laver ot 8\lOh legialation without tirat preaenting the 
iaaue to the entire .-.berahip tor cliac\Uiaion and a vote • ._. incndible. The Aa­
aoci.&tion ia net a aeparate i.Datitution aa ia the State Libr&r7 bllt rather ia in 
eaauce nothi.Dc __.. than the 8UII at ita Mllbera. 

Q)v1oual.7 tew -..bare ot the Aaaeci.&tion are HriCNa)7 .. ainat Matherhood, Nat­
iozaal IJ.bra.r.r V..ka, Intellectual Preedca or State and Federal Aid to Libraries, but 
tho IDC11tift Beard·S.. a lmMrledceabla ,roup at llbrariana who should knew quite 
wll tb&t a lara• 11.._ ot the Aaaoci.&tion' • .-bora 'W'Mild be opposed to 5468. For 
aliT 7MH aa ~ ot the Bibllop-aJZ7 C-.ittee and last Je&r aa Preaident at 
tho HiatWT ~ BibliegraJZ7 Seotiu, I was privilapcl to attend •et!n«s at the Ex­
eout1w BeaN. I waa al~ iapreaMCI b7 their ebjectlvit7, tairnoaa, and acrup~­
leua nprcl tw the v1ew8 o! all ••s-ent• ot tho Aaaoci.&tion. 54~ ia not an -r­
conq .. nro requiriJic such una...q haate in ita endon-nt b;r""llw JorfM7 Librar,r 
Aaaooi.ation. It it ia an -r1oDC7 ... aura then it - probabl7 - ...,rvea a apecial­
iaecl illt.ereat and tull diacuaaion b7 the atire llllbborahip e! NJLA ia all the •re 
iapertaut.. 

S1ncore)7 JOura, 

b~~ 
(Mra. J.R. MUehlock) 
H..cl, Retareftco Depart.at 

cc: Senator Matt.bw J. R1nal.do 
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FREEHOLD PUBLIC LIBRARY 
281,12 EAST MAIN STREET 

FREEHOLD. NEW JERSEY 07728 

MRS. EDYTHE M. LANDES 
LIBRARY DIRECTOR 

HONORABLE MATTHEW J. RINALDO 
State House 
Trenton, New Jersey 08625 

Re: 

Dear Senator Rinaldo: 

TEL. (201) 462-5135 

March 13, 1970 

Senate Bill No. 468 

The Freehold Borough Library Board of Trustees has considered the 
pertinent portions of Senate Bill No. 468 and emphatically urge the 
defeat of such a measure. 

we realize that Senator Beadleston introduced the Bill, but we urge 
you to consider the following: 

1. By financing present county 11brary construction by 
the issuance of bonds repayable from the general county treasury, 
in effect every county resident is right now supporting to some 
extent, the county library system. 

2. To impose upon those municipalities which already main­
tain their own library. the additional obligation of supporting the 
county library, would probably mean that municipal libraries would 
no longer be able to exist, because the cost would be approximately 
double that presently provided in municipal budgets for their own 
libraries. 

3. Municipal libraries serve a very distinct purpose 
separate and apart from the county library system, since they deal 
with local populace on a local basis at readily accessible location, 
and therefore to compel their closing because of the double taxation 
proposed by the Senate Bill No. 468, would seriously deprive most 
citizens who presently use municipal libraries, from all of the ad­
vantages of that system. 

4. In our particular case, State aid accounts for a sub­
stantial portion of our budget and of course one of the objectives 
of the Bill would be State aid paid directly to the County, therefore 
not available to the municipality. This would substantially increase 
even the present cost of maintaining municipal libraries. 
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March 13, 1970 
-Page 2-

5. The failure to place a maxim~w limitation on County 
at;:>propriations t.o the county library wnlll ~ :;'er·r··i t r::ha:rges :f~.r bc:yor:.cl 
the comprehensi~n of anyone presently invo~ed with this legislation. 

HD/r 
cc: Members of the Library Board 

Mrs. Edythe M. Landes 

Respectfully yours, 

HJI.ROLD DeCAMP 
Chairman, Board of Trustees 
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..JEANNCTTE LADNER, SEC. 

KINNELON PUBLIC LIBRARY 

KINNf:..LDN ROAD 

KINNELON, NEW .JERSEY w7405 

838·1321 

MARGARET KING VAN DUYNE, PRESIDENT DONALD A. MDPr.n:~ot~ 

ELIZA.EJETH MINETT. TREAS. PROF . .JOHN FULTCI:I 

PETER CIMMINO MAYOR GLEIHJ 31SCD 

RESOLUT.!,ON 

WHEREAS, the Beadleston Bill has been proposed 

for passage by the New Jersey Legislature, the Board of 

Trustees of Kinnelon Public Library hereby state for the 

record of the ~'lednesday March 18 hearing in Trenton that, 

because we endorse the professional library concept of 

.. systems library service, .. we urge the passage of the 

Beadleston Bill with an amendment developed from the Falk 

Proposal. 

( 
. ·~ / ' . . , ' , . . ·--~ \.,..,.·· ~ .. 

{s~gned) d..l.{.--'-· c 51 ~v<.:.•.l L ... LX..._ /\ .. ·."-~·-{' 
Marga]jet van Duyne .r _:. l 

President 
on behalf of Kinnelon Public 
Library Board of Trustees. 
Adopted Saturday, March 14, 1970. 
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